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Estmenagh District Councl]
Financisl Statemenis for yaar ended 31 March 2015

Explanatory Foreword

Introduciion
The Council's tinanclal parformance tor the year ended 31 March 2015 Is as set out in the Comprehensive Incame and Expenditure Statement and its' inancial position Is as sat out in the Balance
Sheet and Cash Flow Statement.

These linancial have te=n prepared in line with Ihe Code of Practice on Local Authorty Accounting in the United Kingdom 2014/15 {ine Coda) ang the Department of tha Envitanmant
Accounts Direction, Circular LG 12715, dated 31 March 2015, 1 is the purpose of (his foraword o explain, in an easily understandable way the linancial kacts in relation to ihe Council,

This Statemenl of Accounts ezplains Fermanagh District Council's linances during tna linancial year 2014/15 and its linancial position at the end of that year. It follows approved Bccouning
standards and Is necessarily technical in paris

Group Accounts

The Code requires Local A igs (o ider a \hair and to prepare a full sl of group financial stalements whera they have L in associates or jaint
venlures. Fermanagh District Council does not have matarial intarasts in such bodies and accordingly Is not required 1o preparg group financial statements.

Tha Movement In Reservas Statement

This Statemenl, s sal cul on page 11, shows the movement in tha year on ine diferant reserves held by the Council, y into 'usable * {i.g. those that can ba applied to fund

expenditure or reduca local taxation) and gther reserves. The 'Swiplus of {delicit) on the provision of services' line shows Ihe lrue economic cost of providing the Councifs servicas, more delaits
ol which are shown in the Comprehensive Income and Expanditura Statement. These ate ditferenl from the slatulory quired |o be ged to Ihe Genaral Fund Batanca for Local Tax
purposes. The "Nel increase /Decrease belore translers to statutory and other raserves’ line shows the stalutory Gi Fund B belore any i y transfers lo or from statutory and

other reservas underiaken by the Coungil.

The Comprshensive | and Expendiiure S
This statameni, as sel oul on page 12 , shows the accounting cost in the year of providing services in accordance with ganerally P g practices, rather than Ihe amaount ta ba
funded from faxation, Councils raise 10 COver expand in with regL : this may be ditferent from ihe ing cost. The [ is shown in the Movement

in Reserves Staiemant,

The Balance Shast

The Balance Sheal. as sel out on page 13, shows the valus as al the Batance Sheel date of the Council's assals and liabilities. Tha not assets of the Councd (assels less habilities) are matched
by the reserves heid by tha Council. Resarves are reported in two calegories. Tha firs! category of reserves are usable rasarves, |0, those reserves thal the Councl may us# to provide services,
subject lo the need lo maintain a prudenl level of rasarves and any statutory limitations on their use (for axample tha Capilal Receipts Reserve thal may only be used lo fund capital expenditure or
repay debl). The second categary of reserves are ihose thal the authority is not able |2 use to provide services. This category of reserves includes reservas that hold unrealised gains and lasses
(for exampie the Ravaluation Resarv), where amounts would only bacome available to provide services if the assats arg doid: and resarves that hold bming ditferances shawn in Ihe Movement in
Reserves St ling ‘Adj accounting basis and lunding basis under regulations’.

The Cash Flow Statement

Tha Cash Flow Statemnent shows the changes in cash and cash equivalents af Ihe Council during the reporting period. The statement shows how the Council generates and uses cash and cash
aquivalents by clagsitying cash flows as oparating. Mvesting and linancing activities. Tha amount cf nel cash flows arising trom operaling activities 18 a key indicator of Ihe exienl to which the
operatians of Ihe Council are funded by way of taxation and grant income or Irom the reciph of services provided by the Council. Invasung activitias represent the extant to which cash outfiows
have been made lor resources which are intended 10 contribule to the Council's lutura service gelivery. Cash flows arising from fi g activities ate useful in predicting claims on future cash
liows by providers of capital (l.e. borowing) (o ina Council.




Esrmangoh Dstrict Goyncil
Financial Staternents for year anded 31 March 2015

Financiat Report

For the year ended 31 March 2015 the Council Increased its General Fund reserva by £25k to £1.173m, The Council's budget of £12 3m was by a finali ol district rates estimaled at
£187%% lor 2014-15 linancial year

Agtuat Eatimated ¥arisnce

| £ £
Expanditure 20,072,608 20,016.754 55,854
Incoma from servicas 5,136.253 4,862,569 273,684
Net Cost 14.936,355 15,154,185 {217,830}
Less Translors from Reservas - 353,750 {393,750)
Nel Expenditure aher Transters 14,936,355 14,760,435 176.920

Financed by:

General Grant 1.458.280 1,445.274 13.006
13,478,075 13,315,181 162,914
District Ratas 13,503,116 13,315,161 187,955
Surphus/{Dehcit) 25041 [1] 25.041

The above ligures included £0.6m ol Shadow Council costs, £12k of oiher iransition costs and £0.12m of Statutory Transition commitiee costs
The net cost of the main servicas for the yaar I8 as fallaws:

201415 w4
£ £
Laisura 6.012.89% 6,017,898
Enviranmental 777240 7,800,776
DRM, Comporate Servicas & Other Services (excluding Pension Past Service
Costs/(Giins}) 2396158 1,701,997
Atthe 31 March 2013 the Council amendad the dacount rates wsed in the calculation ol Rs provisions lor the closure and aftercare ol its landfill shes. in lne with HM T [\ rates. The D of the Es

insyed Circular LG 2072013, dated 24 October 2013, which allows lor the mitigation ol thase cosis over a period of six years subject 13 Dapartmasnial sppraval, which the Councll has received. As & reault, in thia current year, the
affect on the General Fund is €138 278 (2012/14 £138.278} and & balance £414,826 (201314 £563,114) is included in the Provisions Discount Rate Raservs.

The b 1al include pravisions in respect of Janahil closure and all costs. Thase provisions have baen din d with provisions thal have bean apread by NIEA as at 31
March 2014, but will be subject lo datailed scrutiny by NIEA and the linal agreed ligures may be different.
T b iating to reil benatits
Tha Council panlclpales in the Northern Ireland Local Government Officers’ Pension Fund administered by the Northern ireland Local Governmani Oificers’ Superannuation Committea, This & a funded
scheme, meaning thal the Councll angd employees pay ¢ butions into a fund. calculated at a level | 1o batance the pension's liabilties with investment asseis,
The Council gnises Iha cost ol bengtits in the Cost ol Services on Continuing Operations when thay are #arned by employees, rather than when the benelits are aventually paid as pensions.
The charge the Council is required lo make against district rales is basad on the cash payable In the year, and the raal cosl ol retirement benelils is reversad out in the adj b
lkasis and lunding basis undur regulations tine, In the M on R St The lodowing ransactions have been made ln the Comprehens=# Income and Expanditure Slatement and
luded in the adj) 1 g basis and funding basis under ragulations line. in thé Movement on Reserves Statement during the year:
201415 mana
[Nat cost of sarvices £ £
Current service cosl 1,720,000 1,573,000
Gains and i03ses on setllements or curtailments o 8
Past setvice cast(gain) Q2 14,000
Het operating expenditure:
1,720,000 1,587 000
Inigresi casl 1,813,000 1,909,000
Expected ratuin on scheme assals {1,663,000) {1,539,000)
250,000 370,000
Net ges 10 the Compx 1 and Expanditure St 1.570,000 $.957.000

Tha loas of £1.158m (£3.025m gain in 201314) iting from the r ol |he nel delined benedil iiability’(asset) is included in tha Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Stalement




fstmanagh District Councll
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APIT. P Al
The Council incurred gross expenditure of £3.678m (£0.648m excludi a8 0N Wwork in prog profacts) for capital purposes during the year.
The maost significant spend was on capital projects during the yaar Is as Iouows
£
1. Vehicles, lixtures and kittings, Planl and equipmenl 647,738
2. Additions 1o Property, Plant & equiprnent under construction 3,032,541
3. Additions 10 Land .

Delails of the fi ing of capital lor 1ha year are shown In note 11 on paga 46,

Tha total outstanding on loans al 31 March 2015 was £2.923k. The cost of sarvicing loans during the linancial ypar was £477k. Tha Gouncil has also acquired assats on hira purchasa. The cosi
of servicing the Counci's hire purchasa agraements during the year was £213k.

apital P, 201516

A1 3 March 2015 ing capitat e of Fermanagh District Counci were transferred intg Fermanagh and Omagh District Council,

In Fetruary 2015, Fermanagh and Omagh Shadow Council approved the estimates Income A Expanditure or 2015/16. The estimates includa a Capital Frogramma for Férmanagh and Omagh
District Council ot £13.118m Iz ba fundad as follows:

Grants £6.865m

Loans £3.545m

Leases/Hire Purchase £0.500m

Revenue Financing £0.917m

Reserves £0-992m

The capital prograrnme lor 2015/16 includas £0.B16m for invesiment in vehictes, plant and equipment whilst £12.302m Is ked lor davelop ol infrasi ua in the New Fermanagh and
Omagh Distict Area. In particutar, £2,.00m for Ennisidiign Castie development project, £1.00m for Arieston House, Lisnamallard and Omagh Leisure complex gardens, £1.875m for Castle Sireel
Envhnnmental Schernu and £1.030m for Ennlskifien Public Realms Sch Olher major exp includes £0.240m lor play areas, £1.05m lor MUGAS throughout Ihe Asaa, £0.260m tor

i £0.795m lar R Devegpment - Phase N, £0 50m lor Trad Devefopmenl. £0.970m tor upgrades to leisurs f £0 33m for refurbishment ot

cameiarles £0.280m lur upgruua 1o Gadtrush Depot, £0.866 on waste projects, ona of the projects are subject to receipt of grant.

Ecst Balance Sheet Eventy
Fratn 181 Apnil 2015, Fermanagh District Coynch ceasad to exis| and 118 lunctions have bean ransterted 10 the new Council, Fermanagh and Omagh Disirict Sowneil,

Fermanagh and Omagh District Council combines the previous councils ol Fermanagh District Council and Omagh District Council inta ong ngw body constituted under the framawork astabished
by the Local Government Aci {Northamn lrefand) 2014

Under regulation 11 of Ing Loca! Government (Transitional. Suppiemantaty, Incidental Provisions and Modilications) Regulations (Nerthem irefand) 2014, the new council wil designata an ohicer
as having resp ity for the winding up ol ils p

This designated ollicer will have resp itity for the p ign of lina| s ol account for predecessor councils in & form directed by ihe Department under ragulation 4 of the Local
G and Audili Regul {Northamn Iretand} 2006.

Thesa accounts are prepared on a going concem basis in accordance with the Code of Practice on Local Authonty Accounting in the United Kingdom
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Statement of the Council’s and Chief Financial Officer’s Respcnsibilitiea for the Statement of Accounts
The Council's Responsibilities

Under Section 1 ol the Local Government Finance Act {Northern iretand) 2011 a councll shall make arrangements lor the proper administration of its linancial altairs. A councH shall designate an
olicer of Ihe council as 1S chiel linancial otficer and thesa arrangements shall ba carried out under the supervision of its chief kinancial chcer

Under Regulation 5 of tha Local GG { and Augil) Regulations {N Ireland) 2006 the Counci, or a Commintee. is reguired by resolution. ta approve the accounts.
Thasa accounts were approved by the Pokicy and F C ol Fi gh and Qmagh District Council on 23 Juna 2015
‘Tha Chisl Fi ial Qificers A Iblilties

Under Regutation 4{1) of the Local Governmant {Accounts and Audil) Regutations (Northern Ireland) 2006, the Chiel Financial Otficer is responsible lor the preparation of the Council's Slatement
ol Accounts in tha form by the D of the Envi i,

The accounts mus? gheg @ trug and lair view of Whe income and expenditure and cash flows for the financial year and the nancial position as at the end of (he financial year

In peeparing this St ol A the Chie! Fi ollicer I required lo:

= observe the Accounts Direction issued by Ihe Depaniment of the Envirenment inciuding compliance with tha Code of Practica on Local Autharity Ascounting in the United Kingdom;
L] lollow relavant accounting and disciosure requirements and apply suitable accounting policies on & consistent basis, and;

- make judg and esti that are anc predent

The Chig! Financial Ofticer is also required to:

- keep propar accounting records |hal are up-to-date. and;

- 1ake reasonable steps for the pravention and detection of kkaud and other irregulantias.



Estmanagh Disyier Counci
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ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT
Scope of Responsibility

Fermanagh District Councit is responsible for ensuring thal 18 business is conducted in accordance with Ihe law and proper standards, and thal public monay is saleguarded and property
accounted for, and used economicalty, efficiency and eliectively. The Council also has a duty under Lecal Gavernment [Best Value) Act iNorihern Ireland) 2002 1o make arrangements for
continuous improvemant in the way In which Its lunctions are exercised, having regard lo a combination of economy. atliciency and effectiveness.

ln discharging this cverall raspoasibility, the Council is respensible for putting in pace proper amangements lof the govarnanse of its atfairs, facildating ihe alfective exercise of Its functions, which
arrang for the b ol risk.

The Council is required 1o prepare an Annual Govarnance Statement which Is consisient wiih ina principles of iha CIPFA/SOLACE Fi e Dy W Good Gi ce in Local G
This sialemenl explains how the Council meets tha requiremants of Regulation 2A of the Local Gevarnmeant Accounts and Audil [Amendment) anulntmns {Northern Ireland 2006) in relation to
the publication of a statement on internat control,

The Purpose of the Govarnance Framawork

The g e f K comp the sy and and culure and values, by which Ihe local government body is directed and cenirolied and its achvilies through which it
accuurlls 10, engages with and inads the community. Il enables the Council 10 monitor the a 1ot 118 gic objeclives and to those object hava led to the dalivery
of appropriate, cosi-sHeclve senvices.,

Tho system of internal contra is & signilicant part ot that f k and s designed 10 geriskioa IEvel. It cannol eliminate all risk of failure lo achieve policles, aims and
objeciives and can therefore only provide reasonable and not absolute assurance of effecliveness. The system of Internal control is based on an gngeing process designed fo identily and
prioritisa tha risks 10 the achievernent ol the Council's policies, aims and objectives, to evaluata the kkelihood o those risks being realised and the impact should they be realised, and o manage
hem efficiantty, effectively and ecanomically.

The governance iramewuork has been in place at Fermanagh Dhstrict Council for Iha year endid 31 March 2015, Feam the t April 2015 ta the date of approval of the financial stalement, the
Govarnance Arangernents aré thase of Fermanagh and Cmagh Districl Council.
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The Governance Framewark

Key of the systems and processes that comprise the Council's governance srrangemants.

1. identitying and communicaling the Councli's vision ol (is purpose snd intendad oulcomas for citizens and sarvice users.

Tha Councd has an astablished system lor tha setting and g ol [d g an pracess, the Corporale Sirategy 2011-2015 established the overarching
vislon, values and priorities, thus providing Iha siructure against whk:h the nnnual depanmenul action plans are fo be formulated. The Corp Strategy |s ilable on the Counci's website

2. |Reviewing tha Council's vision and its implications for the Council's governancs srrangemants.

The C [ A g F 5 peny developed. The Corporate Strategy for 20111-2015 was approved by the Council al 15 meating gn 5th Jung 2011, Progress reporis
nave been oy Senior A ] Team ghout the year

rusurlnq the quality of services for users through the Citizen Satisfaciion Survey, for ensuring they are deliversd in mecordance with the Council's objectives and for

{ that they rep the bes! use of resources.
The Conncu nas in the past ] lgvels with key services via a lormal external survay. A y, & suita of Performance indicators is produced
ly for Fi is d Ihrough regutar budgel meetings and s reported to Councll peniodicalty. Value lor monay auditing may be carried oul by
both lnlemal nnd axtarnal audllors Service Imprwemenls are also idenlliled Ihrough the Council's compiaints procedure.  The Depariment of Iha Enviconment (NI} will nat reinstale ihe
Rasidents Satlslacuon Survey bul the Council wolked with ltve other Councils and camied oul a Resldents Satislaction Survey. Tha Council support the il of a new L] lor Local
Govarnment part| L] v satistaction. In ton, Ihe Council undertcok a major consultation geercise In 201/14 on the Webslte Development Sirategy.
4. [Dafining and documanting tha roles and responsibilities of the axecutive, non-exacullve, scrutiny and officer f i with clear " g and pi tor

attsctive communication,
ANl palicy decisions ar@ taken by tha Council after consideration by Sensir Management and the appropriate Commilted. A numbar a1 op I matars arg fo Semar A
The Council are satislied that tha respectivg roles and responsibiliies are ur by both the C: lizrs and Officers and a statrment saiting cut tha difterent roles and how lhey It wpether
is in place.

5. i" g and ambedding codas of fining the s of for bers and siafi,

Tha benaviour, slandards and ewnica expected Cf alectad Membars are guiined In (e Gode of Canduct or Counciltors Bsued by the Department of Ihe Environment (NI). Additionally. behaviour
at Council meatings s regulated through Council's Standing Orders. Employees are subject lo a Code af Canduct adapted irom a model cnua issunu by the Ln:nl Government Stall Commigsion
for Norihern Ireland, and also a number of specific policies e.g. Harassment and Equality palicies. The Code of Conduct also i p cfpifts and @
Hospitafity Register is maintained. Al relevant documentation is provided to Members and stati as pant of induction training, and Iunher specific m:ining is nrgantsnd as required.

6. [Raviewing and updating g ordars, g li ial instruct) a of o and supp g proged, which clearly defina how dactaions
are taken and the p and required 1o ge risks.
[Revisad Standing Orders were approved at Council on 14th May 2012 and wera implamented with aflect from 01 August 2012, Financial Regulations are aiso in place and these are cisarly
{dafined regulalions governing capital expenditure, procuremant and human resource g Tha ragulations are reviewed peciodically e.g. Annual review ol Accounting Manual. The

{Council confinues to work within the Risk Managameni Policy Framework and supporting risk management procedutes which requires the identilication of corporate and deparimental risks, the

jassessment of kmpact and liketinpod of thosa risks arising and the mitigating controls in place Tha Council has Corporate and Deparimental risk registers in ptace, and Ihese were reviewed on
twa pecasions during the year, AN Heads of Department have submitted an Annual Assuance Statement raganding (he oparatian of inlemal contols, in respeci ol their Depariment, to the Chial
Executive of Fermanagh and Omagh District Councll.

7. [Unciertaking the core functions of an Audit Committas, aa identitled in CIPFA's Audifl G =F Guich for Local Authoritias.

The Council complias with Iha Local G [Audit and Ac (NI} 2006. The Caunci hai an Audit Committea which has A wriften constitulion, terms ol relerence and remil
The Comminese receives inlarnal and external audil reports, and scrullnt:e: financlal reports and risk management issugs. The Audit Commiize met on Ihree occasions during the year and
reported lo ihe Council by way of lormal minutes ol the meetings. The Committee consists of live elected s and ar indépend ber whe is a qualified accountiant,

8. |E i pil wilh taves A0 rig ticies and pr , #nd that exp I lawful.

The Councd compina wilh Ihe Local Gavermnment Finance Act (NH20 11, the Latsk Govertiment (Capilal Finante and Accounling) Pegulations (NIj 2011 and the supporting codes - Thi Prudgnhal
Code and the Treasury Management Code. The Chial £xecutive al Farmanagh District Council i aiso the Council's Chiel Financial Officer (as outlined in S&zon 54 of the Local Grwemment Act

(NI} 1972). The Chief Financial Otficer is ged with 5 the lawl and o of decision making, providing advice and guidance and ensuring that expanditura is lawful.
The Council ansures that prolessional advice on maners that have legal or fi is and used appr Iy

9. |Whistle-blowing and lor iving and | gating from the public.
The Council has a lraud anc corruption pokicy wiWCh Nas been Circolaled 10 al siaff, 0! y whisiia g policy. Fraud awargness iraiung was provided lor those

[administering a grants regima, larmal lraud awareness training was provided lor all senior nmpiuynes and cthers wilh management responsibility and further Iraud training took place for dizectors
and managers In December 2013. The Cauncil has provided Iraining on the Implications of the Bribery Act 2010 that came Into etiect on 01 July 2011 and racks current bes! practice and case
law Additionally, the Council has an intermal complaints p dure available lo s of the public in atectronlc and hard copy {ormals

10. [identlfying the deve!! needs of M and senior officers in relation 1o their gic reles,

PP by appropriste tralning.

Tha Council, through the Human Resources Departmenl, identilies and sources appropeiate Iraining far siatt and, whera appropriate, elecied members. This is 10 ensure Inal empioyees and
Councillors have the skilts, resources and support necessary to perlorm afiectively in their roles,

1. |E g clsar of with sl of the ity and other %, ansuring liity and ging open Hath
The Ceuncil consulls with various bodigs in relalion to imp or policy o P matters. 810N are in placa for comMunication in vanidus farmats including publication on the
wabsite and In various languages in accerdance with our linguisiics poNcy and equality schame. Thlougn me Freadom of Ink ion p , which a Guide lo Information, the
Council 1r|as to ensura that It is open and accessible excepl when It 13 specifically necessary to withhold inl in with the ] The Councd is developing a

C i and Engag Strategy ta make sure that people are wall informed about Cauncil activitias.
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Review of EHectivenass

The Courcil has responsibility for conducting, at least annually, a review of tha eliectivenaas of its governance lramework including the system of intemal conlrol. The review of efleclivensas ia
Intormed by the work of the execultve managers within the Council who hava respi lity for the [ and ol the g we environment, the Head of Internal Audit's
annual feport, and also by comments made by the external auditors.

The Internal Audit funclion, which reporis 1o tha Chiaf Executive carrias cut an annual programma of work based on a longer term strategic plan. The annual ptan for 201415 was approved by
the Audit Commities and takes account ol risk Inherent in the Council's aclivities. Any weaknesses [dentilied in intemal conlrod p are idared by senior r o wera rep ta
the Audit Committee and actions are agreed |o strengthan the Internal control environment

The Internal Audit i provides an 'l dpinion on the adequacy and etfeciivenass of the inlernal control system. In order te ensure independence. Ihg Intemal Auditor has access. If
required, to the Chairman of tha Audit Cammitiee. Internal Audit reports are presented af each Audil Committea meeting and if appropriata ate di d at Senior Manag Team g
An annual reviaw ol the Internal Audit lunclion has been camied out in accordance with Ihe Local Government (Accounts and Audil) | 1t} Regulati {Nonhem treland) 2006, and The

Intarnal Audit Funclion was lound to be satisfactory. This review was presented 1o the Audit Pansl of Fermanagh and Omagh District Council on 16 June 2015, along with the Internal Audilor's
Annual Report and Statement of Opinion on Intemnal Conltrol.

i due course Fermanagh and Omagh Disiricl Council will ba advised on the implications of the result of Iha review ol the eifectivenass of the govemnance iramework by the Audit Panel, and, il
neceasary. & plan 10 address weaknesses and ensura conlinuous Improvemnent of the sysiem will ba pul in place,

The Council's li g g conlerm with the govarnance requirements of the CIPFA statement of the Fole ol the Chief Financial Otficer {CFO) in Local Governmenl {2010}
with the ol g undar Principle 1 ‘ensure (he CFO reports ditecily to ihe Chial Executive. ... Tha CFO is the Chief Executive as there is no requirement in Local
Government loc these roles 1o be separa!a

Signiflcant Governance Issues

The Inlernal Auditors Annual Statement of Dpantnn on Internal Control conciuded that &ny lsues idenlifigd in Ihe course of the intarnal audit work durtng the year did nol requirg Separam
within the Gi St

The review ol efi €53 by I pers within the Council, and external auditors. has identilied signilicani issues ol concern because of the risks ihay present. The tolinwing signilcant
povernance Issues which exisled for Fermanagh District Council at 31 March 2015 will impact on fermanagh and Omagh Districl Council lrom 81 Apal 2015

. Wasta Managemant - developments in recyrling and waste aducation are ongoing bul Issuas stil remain in the pracessing and diversion of residual waste from landidl

- Having obtained independant legal advice the Council is taking steps against the Council's speclaiist contract advisors with a view fo recovaring ihe Council's losses as a result of 8 cour
of sppeal decision taken on 18 June 2014 in ralation 19 the qutcome of iha dispule between the Council and the ce for the p of the D ‘Waste Manag
Facitity.

Fermanagh and Omagh District Council propose over Ihe coming year 1o take steps to monitor the potential Impact of the above matigrs. Fermanagh and Omagh District CouncH arg satisliod that
thesa staps witl Addrass Ihe nead for improvemens thal were dentitied in the review of Btfetiveness and wil monitor their Implementation and operation as part of pur next annual reviow

Local Governmant Reform

Frem 1 April 2015, under the Retorm of Local Government {BLG], the number ol Cnuncils In Northern iretand reduced from the 26 exiskng e 11 new Councils, estatlished under the Local
Government Act (Northern Ireland) 1972 as amended by the Local G B las} Act (N Ireland) 2008. From that date the Norihem treland Execulive has agreed to iransfes
some functions currently carried oul by NI Government Departments and giva Some new mspnruibmlms ta the 11 new Councils, The new councils will ba stronger. more efticient and will deltver
mara elfective services,

The new councils came inlo exislence on 26" May 2014, operating in shadow form ynid they take over lull resp y for lacal g nn ™ Apnl 2015 when the 26 ausung councis cease
to exist. The linal accounts for Fermanagh Disirict Council will marclora ba for the 2014715 iinancial year. The Local Gw-mmem -;T. pp ' Pravisions and
Modilications) Reguiations {N: Irel 2014 mada I provision with respect 1o local g g ap of rasp y within the new coundil for 1he

winding up and final accounts of existing councits.

The Local Governmenl Act {Norihern Iraland) 2014 introduced the lagistative Irame work lor Northarn lkeland's 19 new councils and has made Iransitional provisions to provide lor the Iransiar of
slah, assets and liabdities lrom |he current 26 councits to the 11 new counclis, and from deparnments transleming tunctions 10 the new souncils.

% 26 October 2015

f Executve of Fermanagh & Omagh Disirict Council

Signed ..

* 26 Oclober 2015

invd Ormagh District Council

On behat! nr tha Policy and Resources Commintas of Farm.
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Centificate of the Chief Financial Officer

| certily that:

(a) the Statement of Accounts for the year endad 31 March 2015 on pages 11 1o 69 has been prepared in Ihe form directed by Ihe Depariment ol the Environment and under the accounling
pokicies set out on pages 15 1o 21

{0} in iy epinion Whe Statement of Accounts gives a Irua and fair view ol the income and expendilure and cash llows for the linancial year and the linancial position as at the end af Ihe
financial year ending 31 March 2015.

af Financia! Officer of Fermanagh & Omagh District Council.

Date 26 Oclober 2015

Council Approval of Statement of Accounts

Thase warn

Wuuquenllg amendad for tha nen items 10 i he A Authorsed lor Issue Certificale on paga 70.
L]
f

pproviad by f of the Policy and Resources Commitiee ol Fermanagh and Omagh [isirict Council on 23 Jung 2015,

Data 26 October 2015



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF FERMANAGH AND OMAGH DISTRICT COUNCIL

I have audited the financial statements of Fermanagh District Council for the year ended 31 March 2015
under the Local Government (Northern Ireland) Order 2005. The financial statements comprise the
Movement in Reserves Statement, Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement, Balance Sheet,
Cash Flow Statement, and the related notes. The financial statements have been prepared under the
accounting policies set out within them.

This report is made solely to the Members of Fermanagh and Omagh District Council in accordance with
the Local Government (Northern Ireland) Order 2005 and for no other purpose, as specified in the
Statement of Responsibilities. Under the transitional arrangements set out in the Local Government
{Transitional, Supplementary, Incidental Provisions and Modifications) Regulations Northern Ireland) 2014,
the Fermanagh and Omagh District Council takes responsibility for the financial statements of the
Fermanagh District Council.

Respective responsibilities of the Chief Financial Officer and the independent auditor

As explained more fully in the Statement of Council’s and Chief Financial Officer’s Responsibilities, the
Chief Financial Officer is responsible for the preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied
that they give a true and fair view of the income and expenditure and cash flows for the financial year and
the financial position as at the end of the financial year. My responsibility is to audit the financial
statements in accordance with the Local Government (Northern Ireland) Order 2005 and the Local
Government Code of Audit Practice. | conducted my audit in accordance with International Standards on
Auditing {UK and Ireland). Those standards require me and my staff to comply with the Auditing Practices
Board's Ethical Standards for Auditors.

Scope of the audit of the financial statements

An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements
sufficient to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatement,
whether caused by fraud or error. This includes an assessment of: whether the accounting policies are
appropriate to the Fermanagh District Council’s circumstances and have been consistently applied and
adequately disclosed; the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by the Fermanagh
District Council; and the overall presentation of the financial statements. In addition | read all the financial
and non-financial information in the Statement of Accounts to identify material inconsistencies with the
audited financial statements and to identify any information that is apparentiy materially incorrect based
on, or materially inconsistent with, the knowledge acquired by me in the course of performing the audit. If
| become aware of any apparent material misstatements or inconsistencies | consider the implications for
my report.

Opinion on financial statements
In my opinion:

* the financial statements give a true and fair view, in accordance with relevant legal and statutory
requirements and the Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom
2014-15, of the financial position of Fermanagh District Council as at 31 March 2015 and its
income and expenditure for the year then ended; and

e the financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with the Local Government
(Accounts and Audit) Regulations (Northern Ireland) 2006 and the Department of the
Environment directions issued thereunder.

Opinion on other matters

In my opinion the information given in the Explanatory Foreword for the financial year ended 31 March
2015 is consistent with the financial statements.



Matters on which | report by exception

| have nothing to report in respect of the following matters which | report to you if, in my opinion:
¢ The Annual Governance Statement:

o does not reflect compliance with the Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in
the United Kingdom 2014-15;

o does not comply with proper practices specified by the Department of the Environment;
o is misleading or inconsistent with other information | am aware of from my audit; or

e adequate accounting records have not been kept; or

¢ the statement of accounts is not in agreement with the accounting records; or

e ] have not received all of the information and explanations | require for my audit.

Certificate

I certify that | have completed the audit of accounts of Fermanagh District Council in accordance with the
requirements of the Local Government {Northern ireland) Order 2005 and the Local Government Code of
Audit Practice.
o
Louise Mascn
Local Government Auditor
Northern Iretand Audit Office
106 University Street

Belfast
BT7 1EU

r.

-

2% QOctober 2015
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Fermanagh District Councli
Financial Statements for year ended 31 March 2015

Balance Sheet As At 31 March 2015

The Balance Sheet shows the value as at the Balance Sheet date of the Council's assets and liabilities. The net assets of the
Council (assets less liabilities) are matched by the reserves held by the Council. Reserves are reported in two categaries. The
first category of reserves are usable reserves, ie those reserves that the authority may use to provide services, subject to the
need to maintain a prudent level of reserves and any statutory limitations on their use (for example the Capital Receipts Reserve
that may only be used lo fund capital expenditure or repay debt). The second category of reserves are those that the authority is
not able to use to provide services. This category of reserves includes reserves that hold unvealised gains and losses (for
example the Revaluation Reserve), where amounts would only become available to provide services if the assets are sold; and
reserves that hold timing differences shown in the Movement in Reserves Statement line ‘Adjustments between accounting
basis and funding basis under regulations’.

2014115 2013114
Notes £ £
Properiy Plant & Equipment {PP&E) 10a/10b 49,921,265 46,233,589
Heritage Assets 10d 1,505,120 1,500,920
Investment Properties 10a/10b 1,067,100 657,000
Intangible Assets 10a/10b 0 1]
Assets Held for Sale 10e 0 1]
Long Term Investments 15a 0 0
Invesiment in Associales and Joint Ventures 0 1]
Long Term Debtors 14a 60,130 134,443
LONG TERM ASSETS 52,553,616 48,525,953
Short Term Investments 15b 0 0
Inventories 13 236,503 193,570
Short Term Debtors 14b 4,285,767 2,865,243
Cash and Cash Equivalents 24b 5,959,230 7,142,841
Assets Held for Sale 10e 37,072 346,073
CURRENT ASSETS 10,518,572 10,547,727
Bank Overdraft 450 2501
Short Term Borrowing 16a 558,942 576,769
Short Term Creditors 17a 3,003,577 2,804,250
Provisions 18 85,807 57,000
Liabilities in Disposal Groups 0 0
CURRENT LIABILITIES 3,688,776 3,438,269
Long Term Creditors 17b 0 0
Provisions 18 3,197,413 3,225313
Leng Term Borrowing 16b 2,536,896 2,272,750
Other Long Term Liabilities 520 9,273,000 7,547,813
Donated Assets Account 21 0 0
Capital Grants Receipts in Advance 22 0 0]
LONG TERM LIABILITIES 15,007,309 13,045,876
NET ASSETS 44,376,103 42,589,534
USABLE RESERVES 25a/25b 4,797,356 4,226,629
Capital Receipls Reserve 25a/25b 63,835 77.218
Capilal Grants Unapplied Account 25a/25b 1,038,042 790,375
Capital Fund 25a/25b 0 0
Renewal and Repairs Fund 25a/25b 1,269,683 1,130,239
Other Balances and Reserves 25a/25h 1,251,557 1,080,500
General Fund 25a/25b 1,173,339 1,148,298
UNUSABLE RESERVES 25a/25b 39,578,746 38,362,904
Capital Adjustment Account 25a/25b 37,579,023 37,112,365
Financial Instruments Adjustment Account 25a/25b 0 0
Revaluation Reserve 25a/25b 10,949,156 8,532,073
Available for Sale Financial Instruments Reserve 25a/25b 0 0
Pensions Reserve 25a/25b {8,279.950) (6,543,131}
Capital Receipts Deferred Account 25a/25b 0 0
Accumulated Absences Account 25a/25b (254,647) (185,288)
Landfill Regulations Reserve 25a/25b 0 0
Provisions Discount Rate Reserve 25a/25b (414,6836) (553.114)
NET WORTH 44,376,103 42,589,534
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Fermanagh District Council
Financial Statements for year endad 31 March 2015

Cash Flow Statement at 31 March 2015

The Cash Flow Statement shows the changes in cash and cash equivalents of the Council during the reporting period.
The statement shows how the Council generates and uses cash and cash equivalents by classifying cash flows as
operating, investing and financing activities. The amount of net cash flows arising from operating activities is a key
indicator of the extent to which the operations of the authority are funded by way of taxation and grant income or from the
recipients of services provided by the Council. Investing activities represent the extent 1o which cash outflows have been
made for resources which are intended to contribute to the Council's future service delivery. Cash flows arising from
financing aclivities are useful in predicting claims on future cash flows by providers of capital (i.e. borrowing) to the
Council. The Council reports cash flows from operating activilies using the indirect method, whereby net Surplus or
Deficit on the Provision of Services is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or
accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or paymenis, and items of revenue or expense associated with
investing or financing cash flows.

Restated
Notes 201415 201314
£ £
Net (surplus) or deficit on the provision of services 756,030 393,598
Adjustment to surplus or deficit on the provision of
services for noncash movements 481,396 4,492,539
Adjust far items included in the net surplus or deficit
on the provision of services that are investing and
financing activities (2,289,079) (1,917,399)
Net cash flows from operating activities 24a), 24c) (1,051,653) 2,968,738
Net Cash flows from Investing Activities 24d) (200,011) (815,035)
Net Cash flows from Financing Activities 24e) 67,853 (620,562)
Net increase or decrease in cash and cash
equivalents (1,183,811} 1,533,141
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the
reporting period 7,142,591 5,609,450
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the
reporting period 5,958,780 7,142,591
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Esemanagh Dlstric Counail
Financial Statements for the yaar sndad 31 March 2015

Accounting Policies
General Principles

The Stalement ol Accounts summarises the Council's transactions for the 2014/15 financial year and Its pesition at the year-and of 31 March 2015. The Council is required to prepare an
Annual Statemant of Accounts In a lorm directed by the Depariment of the Environment in accordance with ragutations 4 {1} and (2) in the Local Govermment {Accounts and Audil) Regulations
{Northern Ireland} 2006 in accordance with proper accounting practices. These practicas primarily comprise the Code ol Practice on Local Authorily Accounting in the United Kingdom 2014/15
and the Service Reporting Code of Practice 201415 {SeRCOP), supported by intemational Financial Reponting Standards ([FRS). The accounting convention adopted In the Statement of
Accounts is principally historical cost, modified by the révaluation of cartain categarles of non-current assets and financial instruments. The Coda of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in
the United Kingdom 2014/15 also requires disclosurs in respect of:

Summary af Significant Accounting Policies
I} Accruals of iIncoms and Expenditure

- Revanue Irom the sale of goods is recognised when the Coundit transfers the significant risks and rewards of ownership to the purchaser and It is probable that economic banafits or senvics
potantial associated with the transaction will flow to the Council,

- Revenua from the provision of services is recognised when the Council can measure reliably the parcentage of complation ol the ransaction and itis probably that economic benefits or
servica potential assoclated with the transaction will low lo the Coungil.

- Suppiies are recorded as expenditure when they are consumad - whare there is a gap between the date supplies are received and their consumption, they are carried as nventories on the
Balance Sheet.

- Expenses in retation 10 services recaived (including services provided by employees) are recordgd as expandituse when the services are received rather than when payments are made
- Interest payatia on botrowings and recaivable on investmants Is accounted lor on the basis of the affective intarast rate for the relevant kinancial instrumen rather than tha cash flaws fixed or

datermined by ha contract.

= Whera revenua and axpenditure have baan recognised but cash has not been received or paid. a deblor or crediter far the raéevant amount is racorded in the Balance Sheet, Wherait ia
doubtful thal debis wil be setiled, the balance of debiors ls written down and a charge mada to revenue for the income that might not be collected

i) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash is represented by cash In hand and deposits with fi al insttutions repayable without penalty on nolice of not more than 24 hours. Cash equivalents are Investments that mature In 3
months of lass lom tha date of acquisition and that are readily convertibla to known amounts of cash with insigrificant risk of change in valua. In the Cash Flow Stalament, cash and cash
equivalants arg shown nat o bank overdrafis that are repayable on demand and form an integral part of the Council's cash management.

li() Contingant Assets

A contingent asset atises whara an avant has laken piace thal gives the Council a possible asset whase axistence will only be conlimed by the occurrence or otherwise of uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the Council, Contingen! assets are not racognised in the Balance Sheet but disclosad In a note to the aceounts whera il is probabis that there will be an
intiow ol economic benefils or service potential,

v} Contingont Liabilities

A contingenl liability arises whare an event has taken place that gives the Council a possibie obkgation whisa axistance will anly be conlirmed by the occurrence or otherwise of uncertain
future svents not wholly within the control ef the Council. Contingent liabilities atso arse in circumstances whare a provision would otherwise be made but either it Is not probable What an
outfiow of resources will be required or the amount of the obligation cannot ba measured reliably. Contingent liabiiities are nat recognised in the Balance Sheat bul disclosed in a note to the
accounts.

v) Employse Benefits

Shori-term employes banefits ars those due to ba settied within 12 months of the yoar-end. Thay include such bensfits as wages and sataries, paid annual laave and paid sick lsave,
b and non- y benefils (e . cars) lor curant empioysas. and ara recognised as an expanse in tha year in which employees render service 1o the Council. An acerual ls made lor
the cost of holiday entilamants eamed by employees but not taken bafore the year-and and which employees can carry forward inta the next financial year,

Termination benafits

Termination benafits are smounts payable as a result of a decision by the Council to lenminats an officer's employment before the nommal ratiremani date or an officer's dedslon to accept
voluntary redundancy and are charged on an accruals basis to the Non Distributed Costs line In the Comprehensiva | and Expenditure Statement at the earlier of: a) when the olfer
cannot be withdrawn or bl whan the related restructuring cos!s are incurred

Whaere tetmination benatits involve tha anhancemanl of pensions. statutory provisions raguire the Genaral Fund bal 1o ba charged with the payabla by the Council to the pansion
fund or pensionar in the year, not the amount calculated according to the refevant accounting dards  In the M it in R St appropriations are required o and kom the
Pansions Reas to the noti dabits and cradils for pansion enhancemeni termination banelits and repiace tharn with debits lor the cash paid to the pension lund and pensioners

and any such amounts payatile but unpaid at the year-and.

Post Employment Benefits

Empioyaas ol the Council are members of Ihe Northem Irefand Local Government Officers’ Pension Fund administerad by the Northam lreland Local Governmant Officars’ Superannuation
Commines. The schermne provides daefined benetits to members {retirement lumg sums and pensians), samad as employass worked far ine Council,

Tha Northern lreland Local G t Officers’ Pension Fund

The Northam Ireland Local Govemment Officers’ Pansion Fund is accounted for as a defined banafits scheme.

The Nabiities of the Northem Ireland Local Govemmaent Officers’ Pension Fund atiributabia to the Council are included in the Balance Shest on an actuarial basis using the projected unit
hod - 1.8, an it of the huture payments that will be made in relation 16 retirernant benefits samed to date by employees, based on assumptions aboul mortality rates, ampicyee
tumover rates etc.. and projections of projectad samings for current employees

Liabiltles are discounted to their valua at current prices, using a discount rate based on the indicative rata of retum on high quality corporale bonds on the iBoxx Sterling Corporate Indax. AA
aver 15 years with recently re-rated bonds removed from the index.

The assets ¢f the Nartharn lretand Local Govemment Officers’ pension fund atiributable to the Council are included in tha Balance Sheat at their tair value:
quoted securities = cumrent bid price
unquoted securities — professional estimate
property = markel valua
unitized gacurilies = current bid price

Tha changs in the nat pensions liabilily is analysed into sevan components



Fermanagh District Councl
Financial Statemants for the year ended 3t March 2015
Within the Cost of Services
Currant Service Cost - the incraase in the presant vaiug of the defined banetit cbiigation (liabilties) resulting from employee service in the current peried,

Past Service Cost - tha changs in the presant value of the delined benalit chikgation for amployee sarvica in prior paritds, resuling from a plan amendmant {the introduction
or withdrawal of, or changes 19, a dafined benelit plan} or a cunallmant (a significant reduction in the ber ot employ d by the plan)

Any Gains or Losses on Settlement — arising whare a council entars into a iransaction that efiminales all further legal or consiructive obligations for pant or all of the benafits
pravided undar a definad banafit plan

Within Fli ing and i t I and Expenditurs

Net Interest on the Net Dafined Banefit Liability (Assst} - the changa in the net defined benefit liabiity (assey) that arisas from the passage of time.

Within Other Comprehensive ncome and Expenditura (Remeéasuremants)

Tho Return on Plan Assets - excluding amounts recognised in the Net Intarast on the Nel Delined Benelit Liability (Asset). This includes Intarast, dividends and othér income
derived Irom the plan assats, togethar with realisad and urrsatised gains or losses on the plan assets. less any costs of managing plan assats, and any lax payable by the plan
itself other than tax inciuded in the actuarial assumptions used to maasure the pressnt vaiue of the delined benafit cbiigation.

Actuarial Gains and Losses — changes in the present value of the deflined benelit obilgation resulting from. a} experience adjustments (tha elfacts of diffarences between the
previous actianial assumptions and what has actually occurred) and b) the elfacts of changes In actuarial assumptions.

Any change in the Effoct of the Asset Ceiling — excluding amounts Inciuded in tha Net Interest on the Net Defined Benafit Liability (Asset}

Within the Movement in Reservas Statement Appropriations

Contributicns by Scheme Participants - the increase in scheme Nabilities and assets due to payments into the schema by employees (where increased contribution
increases pension due 1o the employes in the luture)

Contributions by the Employet - Iha increass In scheme assets dug to payments inta the scheme by the employer

In relation to retrement benefils, statulory pravisions requirg the General Fund balance ta ba charged with the amount payable by the Council to the pansion fund or directly to pensioners in the
year, nol tha amount calculated according to the relevant accounting standards. In the Mavamant in Reserves Stalemant, appropriations are made lo and from tha Pensions Resarva to
remove the notional debits and credits for retiremnant banefils and reptace thern with debits for the cash paid to the pansion flund and pansionars and any such amounts payable but unpaid at
the year-and. The negative balance that arises on the Pensions Reserve thareby measures the beneficial impact 1o the Genaral Fund of being required to account for refiremant banelits on
tha basis of cash flows rather than as benelils ara éamed by employees

Discretionary Benefita

The Council also has restrcted p to maka discrati y awards cl reti banatits in the event ol early retirements. Any liablities esimated to arise as a resull of an award to any
mamber of stalf are accrued in the year ol the decision (o make the award and aceounted lor using the same policies that are appiiad to the Northemn Ireland Local Govemmant Officars'
pansion fund.

vi) Events After the Balance Sheat Date

Events alter the balance sheet date ara ihose avents, both lavourable and unfavourable, that occur between the end of the reporting period and the date when the Statement of Accounts Is
authorised for issus. Two types of events can ba Identitied:

- thosé that provide evidence of conditions that existed al the end of tha reporting pariod - tha Statement of Accounts ts adjusted to reflact such events

- Ihose that are Indicative of conditions that arose altar the reperting period - the Statement of Accounts Is not adjusted 1o reflect such events, bul whers a category of events would have &
material gliect disclosure is made In the nolas of the nalure of the avents and their estimated financial effect.

The fi tal may subsequanity be adjusted up to the date when they are authansed for issue, This date will ba recordad on the financial statements and is usually the date the
Local Govemnmant Auditor issues his certilicate and gpinion. Where material adjustments are made in this pariod they will ba disciosed.

Events taking place aker the date of authorisation for issua are not raffected in the Statemenl of Accounts

vii} Exceptional items

When fiams of incema and expense are material, their nature and amoun is disciosed saparataly, eittisr on tha face of the Comprehensive income and Expenditure Statemant of kn the noles
to tha accounts, depending on how significant the ilams are to an understanding of the Council's financial performance.

vili) Prior Pariod Ad} . Ch inA ting Policies and Estimaies and Errors

Prior period adjustments may arise as a result of a change in accounting policies or to correct a material error. Changes in accounting estimates are accounted for prospectively, i.e . in the
currant and future years aflectad by the change and do not give rise to & prior pariod adjustment.

Changes in accounting policies are only made when required by proper accounting practices or the change provides mora reliabla or relevant Infarmation about the efiect ol transactions. other
avenis and conditions on the Council's linancial position or financlal performance. Whare a change Is made, il is applied ratrospactively by adjusting opening balances and comparalive
amounts for the prior pariod as if the new policy had afways baen applied.

=%

Material errors discovered in prior period figures are pectively by ing opaning balances and comparative amounts for the prior pericd

ix} Financial instrumanis

Moat financial instruments held by Councils would fall 1o be classified into just one class of financal liabikity and two classas of financial assels

Financial Liatilities
Amortised Cost

Financial Assats

Loans and Receivables
Available for Sale

Financial Nabilites are recognised on the Balance Sheet when the Councll bacomes a party to the contractual provisions of a financlal instrument and are initially measused at fair value and are
carmed al their amortised cost, Annual charges to the Financing and Investmant | and Expenditure ling in the Comp 'give Incoma and Expanditure Statemant for intarast payable
are based on the cafrying amount of the liability, multiplied by the eMective rate of interest for the Instrument. The eflective Interest rata is the rate that exacily discounts estimated huture cash
payments over tha lifa of the instrumant i tha amount at which it was originally recognised.

For most of the bormawings that the Council has, this means that the amount presented in the Balance Sheel is the cutstanding principal repayable (pius accrued Interest). and Interest charged
lo the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement is the amount payable for Ihe year according to the loan agreemant.

Gains and lossas on the repurchase ot early settfement of borrowing are credited and debited to the Financing and Investment income and Expanditure kne in the Comprehensive | and
Expenditurg Statemant in the year of repurchase/settiement. However, where repurchase has taken place as pan of a ring of the loan portfolio that involves the modilication or
exchange of existing instruments, the premium or discount ig respactively deductad from or addad 1o the amortisad cost of the new or modified lean and the write-down to the Comprenensive
Incoma and Expendilure Statement is spread ovar tha lite of the loan by an adjustmant to the effective interast rata,
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Whare premiums and discounts have been charged to the Comprehansive Incoma and Expenditure Stalement, regulations allow the Impact on the Genaeral Fund Balance (o be spread aver
tutura years. The Council has a policy of spreading the gain ar loss over tha tarn that was remaining on the loan against which the premium was payable or di racaivable when il was
repaid. Tha reconciliation of amounts charged to the Comprehensive Incoms and Expenditure Statement 1o the nel chamge raquirad against the Dlslricl Fund Balance is managed by a transter
to or from the Financial instruments Adjustment Account in the Movement in Reserves Statement,

Eingncial Assets

Financial asssts are classilisd into two types:
- koans and receivablas - assets that have lixed or determinable paymants but are not quoted in an active market

- available-for-sale assets - that have a quoted market price and/or do not have fixed ar detarminable payrnents.

ng gng A

Loans and i am gnisad on the Bal Sheet when the Counci becomes a party to the contractual provisions of a financial instrument and are initially measurad at fair value
They are then measured at their amartised cost, Annual credils to the Financing and Investmaent Incoma and Expanditure ine I the Comprehansive Income and Expenditure Statamant for

interest receivable are based on the carrying amount of the asset multipliad by the etfective rata of intarast for tha instrement. For most of the loans that the Council has mada, this means that
the amount presentad In the Balance Sheat is the outstanding principal receivable {plus accrued interest) and Interest credited to the Comprehansive Incoma and Expendilure Statemanl is tha

amount receivabla for tha year In the loan agreamant.

When soft loans are made, a loss is dad in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statamant (debited to the appropriate sarvica) for the presant valus of the intarest that will be
faragong owar the bl of the instrument, resuiiing in a lower amortisad coat than the cutstanding principal. Inlerest is creditad ks tha Finansing and Investmant income and Expenditure lina in
the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement at a marginally higher effective rate of Intarest than the rata receivable from the voluntary arganisations. with the differenca sarving to
Increase the amartised cost of the loan in the Balance Sheel. Statutory pravisions requira that tha impact of scit loans on the District Fund Batance is the interest receivabile for tha financial
yaar — the reconciiation of amaunts debitad and crediled to the Comprehensivé Income and Expendilurg Statement to the net gain required against the Genaral Fund Balance ls managed by a
transfer to or from the Financial instrumants Adjustment Account in the Movement In Reserves Statement.

Whare assets are ldentified as Imp: b of a likalihood arising from a pasi event thal payments due under the contract will not be mads, tha asset is written down and a charge made
to the Financing and k L and Expenditure ling In the Comprehensive Incoma and Expenditure Statemant. Tha Impairment loss is measured as the diflarence between the
carmrying amount and the presant value of the revised future cash flows discounted at the asset’s ariginal affecthva intarast rate.

Any gains and losses thal arise on the de-recognition of an assel are credited or debited to the Financing and Invastment Income and Expenditurs fine In the Comprehensive incoma and
Expenditure Statemeant.

Avail tor-!

Avallable-lor-sale assets are racognised on the Balance Sheel when the Council becomes a party to the contractual provisions of a inancial instrument and ara initially measured and carried at
laif valus. Whers tha asset has fixed or determinable paymants, annual credits to the Financing and invastment Income and Expenditura kne in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
Stateman for interesl receivable are based on the amortised cost of the assaet multiplied by the effactive rate ol intarest for the Instrument. Whers thare are no fixed or determinable payments,
income {g.9.. dividends} s credited to the Comprahensive Income and Expenditure Statement when it bacomas receivabte by the Councl,

Assels are maintained in the Balance Sheet at fair vatue, Vatues ars based on the following principlas:

- instruments with quoted market prices — the market prica
- other instruments with fixed and daterminable paymants — i led cash How anatysi
- aquity shares with no quoted market prices ~ independant appraisal of company valuations.

Changes In fair vatue are balanced by an entry in the Availabie-for-Sale Reserve and the gainfoss Is recognised in tha Surplus or Dedicit on Ravaluation of Available-lor -Sale Financial Assats.
Tha ion is where impai losgas have bean incurred — thase afa dabiled to the Fi ing and | | and Expendilure lina in the Comprehensive iIncome and

p

Expenditure Statement, along with any net gain or loss lor the asset accumulated in the Available-tor-Sale Resarve,

Whera assets are identified as impalred bacause of a likelihood arising trom a past evant that payments due under the contract will not be made {fixed or determinabia payments) or fair valus
falls below cost, the asset is wiitien down and a charge mada to the Finandng and Investment ncome and Expenditure kne in the Comp| hva Income and Expenditure Statement. i Iha
asset has fixed or yments, the impal it loss is d as the dil b 1 the carrying amount and the prasenl valus of the revised future cash Hows discounted at
the asset's orginal efactive lnterast rate. Olherwise, the impairment loss Is measured as any shortfall of fair valua against the acguisition cost of the instrument {net of any principal repayment
and amgriisation),

Any gaing and losses lhat asrise on the de-racognilion of the asset ara craditad or debited 1o tha Financing and Investmant incoma and Expenditure line in the Comprahensive Income and
Expenditure Statemant, along with any accumulated gains or Insses praviously racognised in the Avallable-lor-Sale Raserve

Whera fair value cannot ba measured reliably, ihe instrument is carrigd at cost (less any impairmant lossas).

x) Foreign Currency Transtation

Where the Council has entared Into & transaction denominated in a foraign cumency, the transaction is converted into stering al the exchange rate applicable on the date the transaction was
aftactive. Where amounts In {oreign currency are outstanding at the year-end, they are reconverted at the spol exchange rate at 31 March, Resulting gains or losses are recognised in the
Financing and Investmant income and Expanditure ling in the Comprehansive Income and Expenditure Statemant.

xl} Governmeni Grants and Contributions

that;

paid gn by instal or in arrears, govemmant grants and third pany contributions and donations ara recognised as due to the Council whan there is reasonable assurance

- ina Council will comply with the conditions attached to the payments, and
- tha granls or contributions will be received.

Amaunis recognised as due are not credited Lo the Comprahansive Income and Expenditure Statement until conditions attaching to the grant or contribution have been satisfied. Conditions
arg stipulations thal spacify that tha luturé aconomic benefils or service potential embodied in the asset acquired using the grant or contribulion are required to ba censumed by the reciplent as
specified of lutura economic banetils or service potential must be retumed 1o the transieror

Monies advanced as grants and contributions lor which cenditiens have not been satistied are carred in the Balance Sheel as cradilors. When conditions are satisfied, the grant or conttibution
is cradited to the ralevant service line {attributable revenue grants and coniributions) or Taxation and Nan-Specific Grant Income (non-fing-fenced revenua grants and all capital grants) in the
c hanehms | and Expenditurs Stat N

[+]

Where capilal grants are credited to the Comprehensive income and Expenditure Statement, they are reversed cut of the General Fund Balance in the Movement in Reserves Stalement.
Where the grant has yet 1o be used to finance capital expenditure, it is posted to the Capital Grants Unapplied Reserva. Where It has been appliad, It is posted 1o the Capital Adjustment
Account. Amounts in the Capital Grants Unapplied Reserve are transierrad to the Capital Adjustmen| Account once they have been appiied to fund capital expenditure.

xil) intangibla Assetls

Expenditure on non-monatary assats that do not have physical substanca but are controlled by the Council as a result of past evants (g.g. software licences) is capitalsed when it is expaciad
Ihat future economic benafits or sarvice potantial wilt flow from tha intangible asset to the Council,
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Inlamally generated assets are capitaliised where it is demanstrable that the project is technically feasiple and Is intended 1o be completed (with adequate resources being available} and the
Council wil be able to generate future ecanamic banefits or deliver service potentlal by being able to sell or use the asset. Expenditure is capitaiised where it can be measured reliably as
attributabie to the asset and restricied to that incured during the development phasa h expanditure is not capitalised)

Expenditure on the development of websites is not capitafised if the wabsite 1 solaty o primarily ir top or agvertise the Council's goods or services.

intangible assets are measured initially at cost. Amounts are only revaluad where the fair value of the assels held by the Council can be determined by relarance o an active market, In
practice, no intangible asset held by the Council meats this critérion, And they are therefore carriad at amortised cost. The depreciable amount of an intangible asseét is amoritsed over its usalu
lite to the ralevant service lineis) in Cost of Services on Continving Operations in the Comprehansiva Incoms and Expanditure Statement. An asset is tested for Impairment whenaver thers is
an indication that the asset might be Impalred - any losses recognised are posted to the relevant service lineis) in Cast of Services on Continuing Operations in the Comprehensive Income
and Expanditure Statement. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or abandonment of an intangible asset Is postad 1o the Other Operating Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income
and Expanditure Statement.

Wherg expendiurg on intangibia asssts qualifies as capital expenditura lor statutory purposes, amortisation, impalrmant losses and disposal gains and los4es are not pgrmified to have an
Impact on tha Ganaral Fund Balanca. The gains and losses are tharefore revarsed out of the Districy Fund Balance in the Mavament in Aesarves Statement and posted to the Capital
Adjustmeant Account and (lor any sale proceeds greatar than ESk| the Capital Receipts Reserve

x[ilj Inventories & Long Term Contracis

Inventodes ara intludad in the Balance Sheat af the lower of cost and net realisable vafue. The cost of inventonies is assigned on tha basis of the lastest invoice price.

Long Term contracts ara accounted for on the basis of charging the surplus ar deficit on the provision of services with Ihe value of works and services recaivad under tha coniract during the
{inanclal year

v} Investmont Property

Invesiment properties are those that are used solely lo eam rentals and/or for capital appreciaton. The definiton ia not mel if the property is used in any way 10 faciilate the delivery of servicas
or production of goods or is held for sate

Investment propertias are measured iniliaMy at cost and subsequently at fair value, based an the amount at which the assel could be exchanged between knowledgeable parties al arm's
length investment propatias are not depreciated bul are revalued annually according to market conditions at the year-and. Gains and losses on revaluation are posted 1o the Financing and
Investmant Income anc Expanditure line in the Comprehensive income and Expenditura Statemant, The same treatmani is applied to gains and losses on disposal.

Rentals received in relation to investment properties are creditad to the Financing and Investmant income kne in tha Comprahensive Income and Expenditure Statemenl and resu in a gain for
the General Fund Balance. However, revaluation and disposal gains and losses are not penmitted by statutory arrangements to have an impact on the District Fund Balance. The gains and
losses are 1 d aut of tha G | Fund Balance In the Mavement in Reserves Statement and posted to the Capital Adjustmant Account and the Capital Raceipts Resarve.

xv) Landfitl Allowance Schamos
The Landiill Allowances Schema oparates under the Landfill A Schame {Northem Ireland) Regulations 2005. Local Authorities are akocated annual target figures for the maximum
amounl of biodegradabie municipal waste thal can be sent to landiill but thers are no radable allowances. Itis nat a ‘cap and trade’ sch since landfilt alk are not iradable, For this
reason, landfil alowances are nol recognised as assets on the Balance Sheet.

uvi] Loases

Leases are classified as linance leases whare the terms of the lease transter substantialy all the risks and rewards incidental o cwnérship of the property from the lessor to the lesses. All
other leases are classiliad as oparating laases.

Where a lease covers both tand and buildings. he land and bulldings elements are considered separalely for classification.

Amangaments that da not have the lagal status of a lease but convey a right to use an asset in retum for paymant are accounted for under this palicy whera fulliment ol the arrangement is
dependant on the usa of specific assats.

The Coyncll as Lesses

Finance Lease:

Property, plant and equipment held under linance leases is recognised on the Balance Sheet al the commencement of the laase at its fair value measured at the lease's inception {or the
presant value of the minimum leasa payments, il lower), The assel recognised is matched by a Kability for the obfigation to pay the [essor. Initial direct costs of ihe Council ara added to the
carrying amount of the asset. Premiums paid on entry Into a leasa are applied to writing down Ihe lease Bability. Contingent rents are charged as expsnses in the periods in which they are
incumed.

Leasa paymeanis ara apportioned between:
- a charge iar the acquisition of the intarasl in the property - applied 1o writa down the laase liability, and

- a finance chargs (debited to the Financing and Investmeni incoma and Expenditura lina in tha Campratiensive income and Exgenditure Statement)

Property. Plant and Equipment recognised under finance leases is accounted {or using the policies applied generally to such assets, subject to depreclation being charged aver the lease tam
if this s shorter than the asset's estimated usehu! hie,

The Council Is not required to raise district rates 1o cover depreciation or revaluation and impairment losses arising on leasad asssts. Instead, a prudent annual provision is made from revenue
towards the d d capital inv in acs with statutory requirements. Depreci and Impa it losses ara therefore replaced by a provision in the General Fund
Balance. by way of an adjusting transaction with the Capital Adjustment Accounl in the Movement in Resarves Siatarment for the ditference between the two,

Operating Leases:

Rantals paid under op { leases ara charged 1o the Comprahensive Income and Expenditure Statamen! as an expense of the services benaliting lrom use of the leased propenty, plant or
equipment. Charges are made on a straight-ine basis aver the lite of the lease, aven If this does not match the pattem of paymants (a.g.. Whera is & rent-Irge period ai the commancement of
the lsass].

The Council as Lessor
Finance Leases

Whara the Councl grants a finance lease over a property or an itam of plant or equipment, tha ralevant assel is written out of the Balance Sheet as a disposal. Af tha cf of the
lease, the camying amount of the asset in the Balance Sheet (whether Proparty, Plant and Equipment or Assets Held for Sale) Is written off to the Cther Operating Expenditura lina in the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement as part of tha gain or loss on disposal. A gain, sepresenting the Council's ngl investment in the leasa, is credited 1o the sama fine In the
Comgprehensive ncome and Expenditure Statamant also as part of the gain or loss on disposal f.e. nettad off against the carrying value of the asset at the time of disposal), matched by a
lease asset jlong term debtor) In the Balance Sheet.

L.ease rentals receivable are apportioned batwesn:
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- & charge far Ihe acquisition of tha interest in the proparty — applied to writa down the laasa assat (jong tarm deblor) lggether with any pr d, and
- kinance Income (credited Lo tha Financing and Invastment incoma and Expanditura lina in the Comprehansive Incoma and Expenditura Statement).
The gain credited ta the Comprehensiva | and Expendilura Statemant on disposal is nol parmitted by statute to incraase tha General Fund Batance and will be required to ba traated as

a capital receipl. Whara a premium has bean recetved, this is postad out of the Genaral Fund Batance to the Capltal Receipts Aesarve In the Movement In Resarvas Statemant. Where the
ameunt dua in relation lo the lease asset is 10 be settied by the payment of fentals in futura financial years, this is poslad out of the General Fund Balance 1o the Deferred Capital Recaipls
Resarve in the Movement in Aeserves Statement. Whan the lutura rentals are pald, the slemant for the charge for the acquisiton of the intarest in the property is used 1o write down the lsase
asset (debtar). At this point, the defarred capital receipts are translerred to the Capital Receipts Resarve,

The written-olf valus ol disposals is not a charge against council tax, as the cost of lixed assels Is Tully provided for undér separate arrangamants for capital linancing. Amounts are therelore
appropriated to the Capital Adjustment Account from Ihe General Fund Batance in the Movameant in Reserves Statemant,

Operating Leasas

Whare the Council grants an oparating lease over a property or an item of plant or equipment, the asset is retained in the Balance Sheet. Rentalincoma is cradited to the Other Oparating
Expenditure fine in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement, Cradits are made on a straight-iine basis over the life of the lease, sven If this does not match the pattern of
payments (8.g.. there Is a premium pald at the commencement of the leass|. Initial direct costs incurred in nagatiating and amanging the lease are added to the camrying amount of the retavant
assel and charged as an expense ovar the lease lerm on the same basis as rental Income.

xvil} Disposals and Non-Curreni Assets Held for Sale

When it becomes probabie that the carrying amount of an asset witl ba recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than through its continuing use, it is reclassitied as an Asset Held
for Sale. The asset is revalued immediately before reclassification and then carried at ine Jower ol this amount and fair value less costs to seil. Where thera is a subsequent dacrease 1o fair
value less costs to sell, the loss Is posted la the Othar Operating Expanditure kine in the Comprehensive income and Expanditura Statement. Gains In fair valus are recogrised only up 1o the
amount of any praviously recognisad losses. Depreclation Is not charged on Assets Held for Sale. Additional policy detail required where a Council is carying a disposal group as an Asset
Held for Sale,

Il a3sats no longer maat the criteria to be classified as Held for Sale, they are reclassilied back to non-cument assets and valuad al the lower ol its camying amount befora they wera classitied
as Held for Sale: adjusted for depreciation, amonisation of ravaluations that would hava baen recognised had they not been classified as Held for Sala, and their recoverabls amount at the
data of 1he decision not Io sell,

Asgelg that are to ba decommissionad e dor d are not ified as Assels Held for Sale.

When an assat is disposed of, or decommissloned. the carrying amount of the asset in the Balance Sheet {whether Property. Ptant and Equipment or Assats Heid for Sale) is writien off to the

Qther Operating Expanditura iing in the Comp 1sive Income and Expenditure Statement as part of the gain or loss on cisposal. Recaipls from disposals (If any) ate creditad to the same

ling in the Comprehansive Income and Expenditure Statement also as part of the gain or loss on disposal {t.e. netted off against the carmrying value of the asset at the lime of disposal). Any
juation gains for the asset in the Ravaluation Aasarve are iransterrad to the Capital Adjustment Account.

Amounts recaived for a disposal are categorised as capital receipts and credited to the Capital Receipts Reserve. Receipts are appropriated to the Resarve from the Genaral Fund Balance in
the Movament in Resarves Statemant.

The waitien-off value of disposals is not a chargae against district rates, as ths cosl of kxad assats is fully provided for under separate arrangements for capital financing. Amounts are
appropriated io the Capital Adjustmenit Account from the Genaral Fund Balance in the Movement in Reserves Statemant.

uvili) Ovarheads and Suppoit Services

The costs of overheads and support services are charged (o Ihosa that benelit iram the supply or service in accordance with the costing principles of the CIPFA Service Reporting Coda of
Practice 2013/14 (SeRCOP). The lotal absorplion costing principle Is used - the tll cost of overhaads and support services are shared between users in propartion to tha benalils received,
with the axception of:

- Corporale ang Democratic Cora - costs relating to the Council's status as a multi-functional, democratic organisation.
« Non Distributed Costs - the cost of discretionary banafits awardad to employees retiring early and any depraciati

n and Imp Insses chargeable on non-oparational propanies.

Thase two cost categories are defined in SeACOP and accounted for as separate headings In the Comprshensive Income and Expanditure Statamant , as pan af Net Expanditure on
Conlinuing Sarvices,

xix) Property, Plant and Equipment

Assets that have physical substance and are held for use in the production or supply of goods or servicas, for rental 1 others of for administralive purpases and that are expected to be used
during mare than one financial year ara classilisd as Property, Ptant and Equipmaent.

Beacoanition

Expenditure on the acquisition, creation or enhancement of Property, Plant and Equipmant is capitalised on an accruals basis. provided that it Is probabla that the future sconcmic benefits or
service polential assaciated with the item will flow 1o the Council and the cast of the item can be measured rellably. Expanditure that maintains bul does not add to an asser's potantial to daliver
future economic banefits or service potential (l.e., repairs and maintenance) Is charged as an expensa when It is incurred.

Measyrement

Assels are inittally maasurad at cost, comprising:
« the purchase price
- 8Ay costs atirbulable i bringing the assat lo Ihe focation and condition yloritto ha

of operating in the manner intended by managamen

- ihe Initial estimate of tha costs of dismantling and remaoving the item and rastoring the sita ¢n which It s located

The Council doas naot capitalise borrowing costs incurred whilst assets are under construction.

The cost of assets acquired othar than by purchase is deemed to be its falr valus, unless the acquisition will nof Increase the cash fiows of the Gouncil . In the latter case, whers the assal is
acquirad via an exchangs, the cost of the acquisition is tha carrying amount of the assat giveri up by the Coungil

v d assets are d inittally atfalr valug, The difference batwaen lair value and any consi ion paid is credited to the Taxation and Non-Specific Gram Incoms lins of the
Comprehensive Incomne and Expanditure Statement, unless the donation has bean made conditionally, Until conditions are satistisd, the gain is hed in the Donated Assels Account. Where
gains arg to the Compr ive Income and Expenditure Stat they ara sed out ol the G | Fund Balance lo the Capital Adjusiment Accounl in the Movamant in
Rasarves Statement,

Assets are then cartied in ha Balance Sheet using the following measurement bases:

- infrastructure, community assets and assets under construction — depraciated historical cast

- all other assets - lair value, detemined as the amount that would ba pald for the assel in its existing use {existing use valua - ELIV)

Whata thare ia no market-based avidence of fair value becauss of the spacialist natura of an asset, depreciated replacement cost is usad as an astimats of fair value,

Assets included in the Balance Sheet at lair value are revalued sufiiciently regulary to ensure that their ying tis not rally cilerent from their fair value at the year-end. but as a
minimurn avary five years. Increases in valuations are matched by credits to the Revaluation Reserve to recognise lised gains. Exceptionally, gains might be credited to the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement whara they anise from the revarsal of a loss previously charged to a sarvice.
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The Aevaluaticn Reserva contains revaluation gains gnised since 1 April 2008 only. tha data ol its formal implementation. Gains arising belara Ihat date hava been consalidated Into Ine
Capital Adjustment Account.

Impairment

Assets arg assessed at each year-and as to whethar thare is any indication that an assat may be impaired. Where indications exist and any possibla diff are 1o be mataral,

the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated and, whara this is lass than tha carrying amount of the asset. an ir

loss is gnised lor the shortfall.

Whare impairment logses are identilied, they are accounted for by

= where thare [s a balance of revafuation gains for the asset in the Agvaluation Aesarve, the camying amount of the asss is wiitten down againsi that balance (up to the amount of the
accumulated gains}, with any axcess chamged o the sarvica ling in the Comprehensive Income and Expanditure Statemant.

- whare there is no balance In the Ravaluation A . the ying t of the asset Is wriktan down against the relevant sarvice Ena(s} in the Comprahensive Incoms and Expenditure
Statemant.

Wherae an impairmant {oss is revarsed subsequently, the reversal is credited to the relevant service kna(s) in the Comprehensive Income and Expanditure Statement, up to the amount of the
original loss, adjusted for depraciation that would have been charged If the loss had not been recognised.

The sama accounting treatment is applied to revaluation lcsses as a result of a ganeral fall in asset pricas across the board as opposed lo A consumption ol gconomic benelit specific to an
asset as is in the case of Impairment losses.

Degracigtion

Deapraciation is provided for on all Property. Plani and Equipment assats by the systematic aflocation of their depreciable amounts aver their uselul lives. An exception is mads for assets
without a determinable finite uselul life (i.e . reshold land and certain Communily Assais) and assets that are not yet available for use {L.e. assets undar construction).

Depracation is calculated an the folowing basis:

- buitdings, installations, and fittings are depreciated on their historic valus over the eslimated remaining life of the assel as advisad by the valuar. Depending on the type of building, installation
of litting the maximum usetul Kla will be in the range of 15 1a 50 years.

- plant and equipman (excluding I.T. equipment) are depraciated on historic cost using a standard life of 5 years. |.T. aquipment is depreciated using a standard kle of 3 years. Vehicles are
dapreciated on historic cost using a standard lifa of 7 yaars

A lull yaar's depraciation is charged in Ihe year of acquisition and none in the year of disposal

mpongntigati
Where an item ol Property, Plant and Equipment asset has major components whase cost s signiticant in relation la tha total cast of the item, the components are depreciated separataly
Componantisation Is only applicable to larger value land and bulldings or aquipmant assats.

Bovatyations

Revaluation gains are also depreciated, with an amount equal to the diference between current value depreciation charged on aasats and the depreclation that would have been chargeable
based on their historical cost being larred each yaar lrom tha Revaluation Reserve to the Capital Adjustment Account

xx) Heritage Assats

Heritage Assals ara assats with historical, anistic, sclentiliz, lechnalogical gecphysical ar environmental qualities that are held and maintained principalty lar their contribution o knowladge and
cultura.

Herltage Assats are thosa assats |hat are inlended to be presarved in trust for fulure generations bacause of thair cultural, énvironmental o historic assoctations. They would bs held by this
authority in pursuit of our overall cbiectives in relation to the maintenance of heritage

The Council's Hatitage Assats are held in tha Fi gh County M, m {the M n}. Tha M has two collactions of haritage assats which are held in suppant ol the primary objective
of tha M, 1, L.a. ing the k tedge, unc ding and appreciation of the Council's history and local area. Haritage Assels are recognised and measured (incuding the traatmenl ol
revaluation gains and iosses) in accordance with the Councifs accounting policies on proparty, plant and equipment. Howaver, some of the measuremant ruias are retaxed in raation 1o
haritage assals as detalled balow.

The ting policies n relation to heritage assats that are deemed to inciude elements of intangible heritage assets are also presented below. The Council's collactions of hertage assets
are accountad lor as follows.

Local Histary & Folk Lite

xxi} The collection of local history and folk lifs includes impartant artefacts from the history of iha local area. Thesa items ars raportad in the Balance Sheet at insurance valuation which ts based on
market values. These insurance valuations are updated on a bi-annual basis. The collaction of local history and folk life /| are o j to have ind livas and a high resldual
valug; hence the Council does not consider It appropriate to charga depraciation.
The collsction is relatively static and acquisitions and denations are rare. Whare they do ocour acquisiions are initially recognisad at cost and denations are recognisad at valuation ascentained
by the museum’s curators in accordance with the Councir's policy on valuations.
Fine and Decorative Aris Collection
The fine and decorative ans collection includes paintings (both oil and watercolour) and sketches and is reported in the Balance Sheet at market value, Valuations are complated pericdically
when there has been changes in the market for similar items or whan the museum curatar balieves valation Is necessary. The assets within tha fina and decorative ans collection are deemed
lo have indeterminale lives and a high rasidual value; hence the Council does not consider it appropriate 1o charge depraeciation.

Acquisitions are made by purchase or donation. Acquisitions are initially recognisad al cost and donations are gnised at valuation with valuations provided by the extemal valuers and with
refarence to appropriate commarcial markels for the paintings using the most relevant and racent infarmation irom sales at auctions,

Heritage Assats — General

Tha carrying amounts of heritage assets are reviewed where thare is avidence of impairmant for hesitage assats, e.g. where an item has sutferad physical delerioration or braakage or where
doubts arise as to its authenticity. Any impairment Is recognised and maasured in accordance with the Counci’s genaral policias on kmpainmani — see nole xix in this summary of significant
accounting policies. The M will Iy dispose of heritage assets which have a doubttul p or are itable for public display. The proceeds of such itemns are accounted
lor im accordance with the Council's general provisions relating to the disposal of proparty, plant and equipment. Disposal proceeds are disclosed separately in the notes to the financial
stalemants and ara accounted for in accordance with statutery accounting requiremants relating io capital expenditute and capital receipts.

xxif) Provisions

Provisions are made where an event has taken piace that gives the Counci a lagal or constructive abligation that probably requires setitement by a transfer of economic banalits or service
potential, and a raliabie estimate can ba made of the amount of the otligation. For instance, the Council may be invaived In a court case that could eventually result in tha making of &
satliement or the payment of compensation.

Provisions are charged as an expense lo the appropriate service line in the Comprehensive income and Expenditure Statemant in tha year that the Council becomes aware of the obigatian,

When payments are eventually made, they are charged to the pravision carried In the Balance Sheat. Esti d selt are reviewed at the end of gach tinancial year ~ whare it becomas
less than probable that a transier of economic benefits will now be required {or & lowar sattiemant than anticipated is mada), tha provision is revarsed and credited back 1o the relevant service,

Whare some or all 6f the payment required {o seltie a pravision is expected to be recovered from anathsr pany {8.g. from an insurance claim, this is only recognised as incoma for the relavani
sarvics if it s virtually centain that reimbursement will be recefved il tha Council setties tha obligation.

xxiil) Rasarvas
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The Gouncll sets aside specific amounts as resarves for fulura policy purposes or to cover contingencies. Peserves are created by appropriating amounts out of the General Fund Batance in
the Movemant in Resarves Statamant. When axpeénditura 1o be financed from a reserve is incurred, It is charged ta the appropriate sarvice in thal year against the Surpius or Deficil on tha
Provision ol Services in tha Comprahensive L and Expenditure Statemant. The reserve is then apprapriated back into the Genaral Fund Batance in the Movement in Resarves
Statement 3o that thera is no net charge against District Rates for the expanditure.

Cariain raserves are kepl 1o manage the accounling processes for non-current assats, financlal Instrumenls and retirement benelits and do not represent usabla rescurces for the Council =
thase reserves aro explained in the relevant note to the accounts,

zxiv) Charges to Revenue for Non-Current Assets

Chargas to revenua for non-curment assets e.9. services, support sarvices and lrading accounts are debited with the lollowing amounts to recard the cost of holding fixed assets during the yaar:

- depreciation attributatie to the assets used by the relavant service
- revaluation and impairmenl losses on assets used by the servica whare thers are no accumulated gains in the Revaluation Reserve against which the losses can b written off

- arnortisation of intangible fixed assets attributable to the sarvica.

Tha Councll s not required to raise District Rates to cover depreciation, revaluation and impairment losses or amortisations. However, it is raquired to make an annual provision from revenus
fe contribute towards the reduction in its overall borrowing requirement [equal to gither an amount calfculated on a prudent basts detamminad by the Councit in accordance with statutory
guidancae). Depreciation, revaluation and impairmant lasses and isations are theref placed by Minimum revenue provision [MAF] In the General Fund Batance, by way of an
adiusting transaction with the Capital Adjustmant Account In the Movement in Reserves Stalemani for the dillerence betwean the two.

xxv) Revenus Expanditure Funded from Capital undar Statute

Expanditurg incurred during the year that may be capitalised under statutory provisions but that doas not result in the creation of a non-cumrent asset has been charged as expenditure to the
relavant service in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statemenl in the yaar. Whare the Council has determinad to meet tha cosl of this expenditure from ing capital r

or by borrawing, a transler in the Movement in Resarves Statemenl from the Gensral Fund Balance to the Capital Adjustmant Account then reverses cut Ihe amounls chargad, $6 that thera is
no Impact on the level of District Ratas.

xxvi} Valuo Added Tax

1b

1e

1d

All expenditure and income, lrespective of whether it I8 revenug or capital in naturs, Is shown net of Valus Addad Tax, unless it is irecoverabie,
Accouniing Standards That Have Been Issued but Have Not Yet Been Adopted

For 2014115, the following accounting standards have been issued but nol yet adopted within the Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting
IFAS 13 Fair Value Measurement {2011)

The adoption of IFRS 13 Fair Value Measuremen! was delarred irom the 2015/16 Code. Work has been carred out with HM Treasury 1o astablish objectives for measuring property, plant and
aquipment that are consistent with the objactiva lor Ina fi its p bed in the Coda.

This work has confirmed that il is appropriate to locus on valuing the service polential and thus operating capacity used to deliver goods and sarvices. Propasals wers taken forward Into the
consutation for tha 2015/16 Code that property, plant and equipment used to support service dalivery is measurad on tha basis of ts service potential, l.e. and exisiing use basts, Where no
market I8 in axisience or assels are spaclalised, a depreciated rep costr nent would ba nesded. Thesa assats will not be formally valued at ‘fair value' and thus under the
regquirements of IFRS 13 will be outside Its scope.

The Council is off the view that these changes will have no material impact on the authorities linanclal position or parlormanca at this stage.

Tha Council does nol have materlat liabilities measured on a fair value basis and therelare does not anticipate that tha provision of IFRS 13 will have any malerial impact on Nabilities.
Amendments to IAS 19 Employse Benefits (Defined Banefit Plans: Employees Contributions)

In November 2013 the IASE issued its amendmants to IAS 18. CIPFA/LASAAC considered the aptions in the standard lor accounting lor employae contributions are concluded that il the
amaunt of the contributions Is Independent of the years of sarvice a council is permitted to Qnise such cor as a reduction 1o service cost in the peried In which Ihe related service
is rendared. This is i with the approach fy adoplad and therelare thera will not be any significant change in accounting practice for the council,

Annual improvements cycles 2010 - 2012 and 2011 - 2013,

The IASB camies oul cyclical work to identity and implemant improvements in IFRS's. The 2010 - 2012 cycle was lssuad in November 2013 and the 2011 - 2013 cycie was issusd in December
2013. Thesa amendments have not yel been endorsed by the European Uinion and this endorsement would be required (o be adopted into the Cede. There are no signilicant issues altecting
the council amanating from tha annual improvements work.

IFRIC 21 Lovies (l.&. lavies imposed by governments)

IFRIC 21 provides guidance on accounting lor lavies in the financlal statements of tha paying entity CIPFA/LASAAC considers that ihe IFRIC would apply to local autharities and the 201516
code will be amended ta reflact this.

The IFRIC ratates to when to recognise a liability to pay a levy thal is accounted for In accordance with 1AS 37 Provisicns, Contingent Llablities and Contingent Assats. Tha IFRIC sets out that
the obligating event that gives rise 10 the liability to pay a lavy |s the activily that triggers the payment of the levy. that the kabitity is recognised progressively If the obligating event occurs over
time and that it an obligation is tripgered on reaching a minimum threshald tha liability is recognised when Ihat thrashold s reached

The Council does not currently have any significant levies and therelore this standard will have no material impact on the knancial statements
Critical Judgaments ln Applying Accounting Policles

In applying accounting polickes sat out from 14 bslew the Council has had to make cartain judgemeants about complax transactions of thasa involving uncerainty about luture avents. The
critical judgements made in the Statemnent of Accounts are

- There is a high degree of uncertainty about future levetls of funding lor local govemment. Howaver. the Council hes datermined that this uncertainty |s not yet sufficiant 1o provide an
indication that the assets of the Council might be impaired as a rasult ol & naad to cloge fadiities and reduce levels of service pravision,

In applying accounting policles set out lram 1a below the Council has had to make cartain judgemants about complex transactions or those involving uncestainty about future avents. Tha
- Thera is a high degres of uncertainty about future levels of funding lor local govemmant. Howaver, the Council has determined that this uncertainty I not yet sufficient to provide an

- The Council has £Xm deposiied with XYZ Bank which is in administration. A decision by the courts Is being sought as to whether the Council will have tha status of a prefarred creditor or
= A ¢laim has been made against the Council in ion to the ¢ Hation of a major p contracl. With the suppan of the Council'e legal advisors, It has been assessad that iha

Assumplions Made About the Future and Othar Major Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

The Statement of Accounts containg esiimated figures that are basad on assumplions made by the Council about the future or that are cthenwi in. Esti ara made taking into
historical expen current trends and other rel factors. M , because bal cannot be determined with inty. actual resulls could be materaky diflerant from the

assumptions and astimates.

The items in the Council’s Balance Sheet at 31 March 2015 for which there is a signilicant risk of malerial adjustment in tha torthcoming financial yaar ate as icliows.

i} Provisions
The Councit has a numbaer ot provisians, which are based on astimates and assumptions of juture spend. These ara detailed on Note 18

) Pensions Liability

Estimation of the net flability to pay pensions depands on a number of complax judgemants refating 1o the discoun! rate used, the rate at which salaries are projected Io increass. changes In
retiremant ages. mortality rates and expeciad retlurms on pension lund assets. A firm of consulting actuarles is engaged to provide the Council with expert advics about the assumgtions to be
applied.

The etiects on the net pensiong lability ol changes in individual assumptions can be measured. See note 20 lor pension Sensitivity analysis.

H
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2015

2a Segmental Reporting Analysis - Current Year

The analysis of income and expenditure by service on the face of the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement is specified by the Service Reporting Code of Practice. The segmental reporting
notes within the financial statements are based on the summary first page of the General Fund — Service
Income and Expenditure Analysis in the Department of Environment's Accounts Direction.

The General Fund - Service Income and Expenditure Analysis as presented to the Department of
Environment is as follows:

[Comparative disclosures are reported in Note 2b]

2014/15

Services Gross Gross Income Net

Expenditure Expenditure/(in

come)
£ £ £

Culture and Heritage 1,184,572 261,645 922,927
Recreation and Sport 4,686,144 1,152,252 3,533,892
Tourism 1,935,738 952,357 983,381
Community Services 959,038 386,342 572,695
Leisure and Recreational Services 8,765,492 2,752,596 6,012,895
Cemetery, Cremation and Mortuary 197,504 21,945 175,559
Environmental Health 1,165,081 213,602 951,480
Flood Defence and Land Drainage 0 0 0
Public Conveniences 320,885 360 320,524
Licensing 123,155 40,009 83,146
Other Cleaning 1,124,892 31,864 1,093,028
Waste Collection 2,099,209 288,383 1,810,826
Waste Disposal 2,976,517 300,602 2,675,915
Building Control 646,870| 334,914 311,956
Other Community Assets 170,175 33,714 136,461
Minor Works 219,423 5,977 213,446
Environmental Services 9,043,711 1,271,371 7,772,340|
Democratic Representation and
Management 1,307,149 4,038 1,303,111
Corporate Management 514,522 19,247 495,274
DRM and Corporate Management 1,821,671 23,286 1,798,386
Econamic Development 1,210,830 682,333 528,497
Trading Services 0 0 0
Non Distributed Costs 1] o 0
Central Services to the Public 440,612 371,337 69,275
Other Services 1,651,442 1,053,670 597,772
CONTINUING OPERATIONS 21,282,316 5,100,923 16,181,393
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2015

2a Segmental Reporting Analysis - Current Year

Reconciliation to Net Cost of Services in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement

This reconciliation shows how the figures in the analysis of portfolio income and expenditure relate to the
amounts included in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement

£ £
Net Cost of Services in Service Analysis 16,181,393

Items excluded from Service Analysis:

Add amounts not reported in Service Analysis but
included in Net Cost of Services in Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure Statement

Remove amounts reported in Service Analysis but not
included in Net Cost of Services in Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure Statement

Cost of Services on Continuing Operations in the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement 16,181,393

Items included in Net Operating Expenditure excluded from Service Analysis:
Other Operating Expenditure (10,295)

Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure 283,090

Surplus or Deficit on Discontinued Operations 0
272,795

Net Operating Expenditure per the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
Statement 16,454,188

23



Fermanagh District Council
Financial Statements for year ended 31 March 2015

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2015

2b Segmental Reporting Analysis - Comparative Year

The analysis of income and expenditure by service on the face of the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement is specified by the Service Reporting Code of Practice. The segmental reporting
notes within the financial statements are based on the summary first page of the General Fund - Service
Income and Expenditure Analysis in the Department of Environment's Accounts Direction.

The General Fund — Service Income and Expenditure Analysis as presented to the Department of
Environment is as follows:

201314
Services Gross Gross Income Net
Expenditure Expenditure/
(Income)
£ £ £

Culture and Heritage 1,130,754 219,532 911,222
Recreation and Sport 4,449,876 1,181,368 3,268,508
Tourism 1.714,148 575,143 1,139,005
Community Services 1,265,220) 566,056 699,164
Leisure and Recreational Services 8,559,998 2,542,099 6,017,899
Cemetery, Cremation and Mortuary 104,112 17,622 86,490
Environmental Health 973,660 113,681 859,979
Flood Defence and Land Drainage o 0 1]
Public Conveniences 338,602 778 337,824
Licensing 66,039 41,921 24,118
Other Cleaning 1,077,203 24,986 1,052,217
Waste Collection 2,305,485 175,839 2,129,646
Waste Disposal 3,047,191 314,271 2,732,920
Building Control 630,404 296,625 333,779
Other Community Assets 143,107 36,694 106,413
Minor Warks 271,626 34,236 237,390
Environmental Services 8,957,429 1,056,653 7,900,776
Democratic Representation and

Management 592,455 94,654 497,801
Corporate Management 915,712 311,999 603,713
DRM and Corporate Management 1,508,167 406,653 1,101,514
Economic Development 1,714,141 1,172,058 542,083
Trading Services 0 0 0
Mon Distributed Costs 13,207 1] 13,207
Central Services to the Public 367,593 322,400 45,193
Other Services 2,094,941 1,494 458 600,483
CONTINUING OPERATIONS 21,120,535 5,499,863 15,620,672
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Reconciliation to Net Cost of Services in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement

This reconciliation shows how the figures in the analysis of portfolio income and expenditure relate to the
amounts included in the Comprehensive income and Expenditure Statement

£ £
Net Cost of Services in Service Analysis 15,620,672

ltems excluded from Service Analysis:

Add amounts not reported in Service Analysis but included
in Net Cost of Services in the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement

Remove amounts reported in Service Analysis but not
included in Net Cost of Services in the Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure Statement

Cost of Services on Continuing Operations in the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement 15,620,672

ftems included in Net Operating Expenditure excluded from Service Analysis:
Other Operating Expenditure 5,907

Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure 512,478

Surplus or Deficit on Discontinued Operations 0
518,385

Net Operating Expenditure per the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
Statement 16,139,057
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Fermanaqh District Council
Financial Statements for year ended 31 March 2015

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2015

Adjustments between accounting basis and funding basis under regulations

2014115 201415 2013/14 201314
Notes £ £ £ £
Amounts included in the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement but required by statute to be
excluded when determining the Movement on the General
Fund Balance for the year:
Impairments (Josses & reversals) of non-current assets 10a/tx & 10d/e 0 0
Darecognition (other than disposal) of non-current assets 10a/b & 10d/e 1] 1]
Revaluation increases/decreases taken to Surplus/Deficit on
the Provision of Services 10a/b & 10d/e (525,846} (724)
Depreciation charged in the year on non-current assets 102/10b,23 2.351.581 1,825,735| 2,104,859 2,104,235
Net Revenue expenditure funded via Capitalisation Direction 11 650,000 0
Carrying amount of non current assets sold 10a/b & 10d/e 21,322 17,357
Proceeds from the sale of PP&E, investment property and
intangible assets 23,25 (31.617) (10.295) {11.450) 5.907
Differance batween finance costs calculated on an accounting
basis and finance costs calculated in accordance with statutory
requirements 25 0 0
Net charges made for retirement benefits in accordance with
IAS 19 20 1,970,000 1,957,000
Direct ravenua financing of Capital Expenditure 11,25 (573,815) (772,782)
Capital Grants and Donated Assets Receivable and Applied in
year 9 {1,281,965) {1,128,529)
Capital Grants Receivable and Unapplied in year 9c {966,857} (772,375)
Rates Claw-Back Reserve 25a/25b 0
Adjustments in relation to Short-term compensated absences 17 69,359 54,266
Adjustments in relation to Lessor Arrangements 0 0
Landfill Regulations Reserva Adjustmant 258/25b 0 0
Provisions Discount Rate Reserve Adjustment 258/25b 0
Amaunts not included in the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement but required by statute to be
included when determining the Movement on the General
Fund Balance for the year
Statutory Provision for the financing of Capital Investment 25a/25b (582,149) {620,564}
Employers contributions payable to the NILGOSC and
retirement benefits payable direct to pensionars 20a (1.431,181) {1,295,319)
(331,168) {468,171)
Net transfers (to)ffrom statutory and other earmarked reserves:
2013115 201415 201314 201314
£ £ {2 £
Capital Fund
Interest 0 0
Othar 25a/25b 0 o] 0 0
Renewal and Repairs Fund
Intarast (5,821) (6,505)
Other 25a/25b {150.000) (155,821) 0 {6,505)
Other Funds and earmarked reaerves
Interest 0 0
Othar 25a/25b {244.000) {244,000) 80,500 80,500
(399,821) 73,995
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4b

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2015

Cost of Services on Continuing Operations

Miscellaneous powers to make payments

Under section 37 of the Local Government Finance Act (Northern Ireland) 2011,
the council may make payments for any purpose which in its opinion are in the
interests of, and will bring direct benefit to:

a) the Council;
b) its district or any part of its district;
¢) the inhabitants of its district or any part of its district,

Limits on special payments are calculated by reference to section 40 of the Local
Government Finance Act {Northern Ireland) 2011 and for this council the resulting
limit was £42,996 for 2014/15 (£41,984 in 2013/14).

The Actual expenditure during 2014/15 amounted to £0, (£0 in 2013/14).

External Audit Fees

The Council has incurred the following costs relating to the annual audit of the
Statement of Accounts, certification of grant claims and other services provided by
the Councils external auditors.

2014/15 201314

£ £

External Audit Fees 20,000 19,800
Grant Claim Certification Fees 0 0
Other Fees 1,173 0
21,173 19,800

There were no other fees payable in respect of any other services provided by the

appointed auditor over and above those described above (2013/14 £0).

27



Fermanagh District Council
Financial Statements for year ended 31 March 2015

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2015

Cost of Services on Continuing Operations (Continued)

Operating and Finance Leases
Council as Lessor:
Finance Leases (Council as lessor)

The Council has leased out property to a local community sports and Igisure provider on a finance lease with a
remaining term of 50 years.

The present value of lease payments receivable under the finance lease arrangements is recognised as a
receivable and included in both short and long term deblors. The difference between the gross amount receivable
and the present value of the amounts receivable is recognised as uneamed finance income.

2015 2014

£ PR o
Long Term Debtors = =i
Finance leases-gross receivables 0 0
Less-Unearned finance income 0 0
Less-Unguaranteed residual value of 0 0
property
Net present value 0 0|
Short Term Debtors .
Finance leases-gross receivables 0 0
Less-Uneamed finance income 0 0|
Less-Unguaranteed residual value of |
property 0 0
Net present value 1] 0
Gross receivables from finance leases .
No later than 1 year 0 . 0
Later than 1 year and no later than 5
years 0 0
Later than 5 years 0 0
Total gross receivables 0 0
Less-Uneamned future finance incoma on
finance leases 0 0
Less-Unguaranteed residual value of
property 0 0
Net investment in finance leases ol ]
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The net investment in finance leases may be analysed as follows:

2015 2014
[ £
No later than 1 year 0 0
Later than 1 year and no later than 5 o 0
years
Later than 5 years 0 0
Total gross receivables 0 1]

The unguaranteed residual values of the assets leased under finance leases at the end of the year are estimated at
£0 (201314 £0)

The accumulated allowance for uncollectable minimum lease payments receivable is £0 (2013/14 £30)
No contingent rents were recognised as receivable by the Council.

The interest rate inherent in the leases is fixed at the contract date for the entire lease term. The average interest
rate contracted is approximately 0% (2013/14 0%)
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Operating Leases (Council as lessor)

The Council, in accordance with its statutory and discretionary responsibilities, leases out property and equipment
under operating leases for the following purposes:

- for the provision of community services, such as sports facilities, tourism services and community centres

Rental income recognised in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement in the current year amounts to
£53,367 (2013/14 £49,492). No contingent renls were recognised.

The lease coniracts are all non-cancellable and do not include an extension option. The lease terms are between 1
and 99 years. Future minimum lease income is set out below:

2015 2014
Land and Vehicles, plant Land and | Vehicles, plant
buildings and equipment buildings | and equipment
£ £ £ £
Minimum lease rentals receivable:
No later than 1 year 40,188 0] 45519 o
Later than 1 year and no later than 5 28,710 1] 17,420 1)
years
Later than 5 years 30,720 0] 34,590 0
99.618 0 97.529 0

The assels leased by the Council to third parties are included in the following categories of Property, Plant and

Equipment with carrying values of;

2015 2014
Land and Vehicles, plant Land and | Vehicles, plant
buildings and equipment buildings___| and equipment
£ £ £ £
Cost 6,781,446 0 5,361,413 0
Accumulated depreciation and {1,235,155) 0 {1,619,169) 0
impairments at 1 April
Depreciation charge for the year {186,457) 0 {103,480) 0
Impairments (49,900} 0 487,494 0
Additions 236,220 1,420,036
5,546,154 0 5,546,294
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Council as Lessee:
Finance Leases (Council as lessee)

Some of The Council's vehicles are held under finance leases. The net carrying amount of the vehicles held under
finance lease arrangements is £695,586 (2014/15 £718,551). The assels are included under Vehicles, Plant &
Equipment which form an integral part of property, plant and equipment (see Note 10c-leased assets). The rentals
paid for vehicles held under finance leases totalled £195,501 (2013/14 £225,771).

No contingent rentals were recognised as an expense in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement
during the reporting period under review, and no future sub-lease income is expected to be received, as all assets
are used exclusively by the council.

Part of the Council's Townhall is held under a finance lease. The net carrying amount of the townhall held under
finance lease arrangements is £621,964 (2013/14 £655,714) This asset is included under Operational Buildings
which form a integral part of Property, Flant and Equipment

Future minimum finance lease payments at the end of each reporting period under raview are as follows:

Within 1 year 1toSyears | After 5 years Total
[ £ £ [
2014/115
Finance leases payments 241,411 632,004 476,997 1,350,412
Less: finance charges {28,323) (74,563) (41,386) {144,272)
Net present value 213,088 557,441 435,611 1,206,140
2013/14
Finance leases payments 265,374 614,265 517,500 1,397,139
Less: finance charges {34,723) {75,501) (51,582) (161,806)
Net present value 230,651 538,764 465,918 1,235,333
201213 i
Finance leases payments 270,833 555,826 575,000| 1,401,659
Less: finance charges (37,140) (82,503) {57,613) (177,256)
Net present value 233,693 473,323 517,387 1,224,403
Included in the Balance Sheet as:
2015 2014 2013
£ [ £
Current liabilities 213,088 230,651 233,693
Long term liabilities 993,052 1,004,682 990,710
1,206,140 1,235,333 1,224,403
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Fermanagh District Council
Financial Statements for year ended 31 March 2015

Operating Leases (Council as lessee)

The Council has acquired its office copiers and printers by enlering into operating leases with typical lives of 2-3

years

The expenditure charged to services in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement during the year in

relation to these leases was:

2014115 2013/14
Land and Vehicles, plant Land and | Vehicles, plant
buildings and equipment buildings | and equipment
£ [ £ £
Minimum lease payments 13,289 0 ol 14,676
Contingent rentals 0 o 0 o
Less: Sublease payments receivable 0 0 0 0
13.289 0 0 14.676

No sub-lease payments or contingent rent payments were made or received. No sublease income is expected as
all assets held under operating lease agreements are used exclusively be the Council.

The future minimum lease payments due under non-cancellable operating leases in future years are set out below:

2015 2014
Land and Vehicles, plant Land and | Vehicles, plant
buildings and equipment buildings | and equipment
£ £
Minimum lease rentals payable:
No later than 1 year 0 2,696 (1] 12,126
Later than 1 year and no later than 5 0 0 o 3,570
years
Later than 5 years 0 0| o 0
0l 2,696l (1] 15.656]

32



6b

Fermanagh Disirici Couneil
Financial Statements for year ended 31 March 2015

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2015

Cost of Services on Continuing Operations (Continued)

Employee Costs and Members’ Allowances

Staff Costs
2014/15 2013/14
£ £
Salaries and wages 7,609,500 7,613,284
|Employers National Insurance 408,500 429,606
Employers pension costs 1,355,673 1,241,462
Total 9,373,673 9,284,352

In addition, agency costs during the year amounted to £53,773 (2013/14
£97,167).

The Council's current contribution rate to the NILGOSC scheme is 20%. At the
last actuarial valuation, dated 31 March 2013, the Fund's assels as a whole were
sufficient to meet 91% (2010: 82%) of the liabilities accrued up to that date.

Average Number of Employees - where FTE represents fulltime aquivalent
employees

2014/15 2013114
FTE FTE
Environmental services 168 175
Leisure services 99 93
Other 55 54
Total Number 322 327
Actual Actual
| Numbers Numbers
Full-time numbers employed 302 30
Part-time numbers employed 46 53
Total Number 348 354
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Fermanagh District Council
Financial Statements for year ended 31 March 2015

Senior Employees’ Remuneration

2014/15 201314
£50,001 to £60,000 1 3
£60,001 to £70,000 1 0
£70,001 to £80,000 0 1
£80,001 to £90,000 0 1
Total Number 2 5

The above notes do not include staff seconded to the Shadow Council.

Members' Allowances

During the year Members’ allowances (paid under Part 3, Sections 31 to 36 of the
Local Government Finance Act (NI) 2011), including Employer's costs, totalled

£300,833 (2013/14 £476,502) and are as follows:

2014115 2013/14

£ £

Salaries 0 0
Basic allowance 169,644 225,941
Mayor's & Deputy Mayor's Allowance 12,673 3,606
Special Responsibility Allowances 29,184 29,338
Dapendents' carers allowance 0 0
| Statutory Transition Committee Allowances 5,707 15,898
Employer costs 36,500 51,489
Mileage 35,298 43,153
Conferences and Courses 7,647 9,107
Travel & Subsistence Costs 580 6,170
Miscellaneous Costs 0 0
Severance Payments * 3,600 91,800
Total 300,833 476,502

* Severance paymenis shown above are made under the Local Government
{Severance Payments to Councillors) Regulations {NI) 2013 and are fully funded

by the Northern Ireland Executive.
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Fermanagh District Councll
Financial Statements for year ended 31 March 2015

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2015

Ge Exit Packages

During the year the Council agreed a number of exit packages. Total cost per band and total cost of the

compulsory and other redundancies are set out in the table below.

Exit package cost band (including special

Total number of exit packages

Total cost of exit packages in

payments) by cost band each band
2014115 2013/14 2014/15 2013/14
0 1 0 13,207
Total 0 0 13,207




Fermanagh District Council
Financia! Siatements for year ended 31 March 2015

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2015

Other Operating Expenditure

201415 201314
£ £
Surplus/Deficit on Non-Current Assets (10,295) 5,907
Other Operating Income/Expenditura 0 0
Total Other Operating
expenditure (10,295) 5,907
Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure
2014/15 2013114
Gross Gross Income Net Cost Gross Gross Net Cost
Expenditure Expenditure Income
£ £ £ £ £ £
Interest Payable and Similar Charges 163,326 0 163,326 178,786 0 178,786
Interest and Investment Income 0 31,496 (31,496) 0 26,763 (26,763)
Pensions interest cost 250,000 0 250,000 370,000 0 370,000
Surplus/(Deficit) on trading operations 0 0 0 0 0 0
Changes In Fair Value of Investment
Propertiss 0 90,100 (90,100) 0 1,000 (1,000)
Other investment income 1,014 9,654 (8,640) 1,414 9,959 (8,545)
414,340 131,250 283,090 550,200 37,722 512,478




Fermanagh District Council
Financial Statements for year ended 31 March 2015

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2015

9 Taxation and Non-Specific Grant Income

2014115 201314

£ £

District Rates Income 13,503,116 13,167,912
Revenue Grants 1,458,280 1,463,842
Capital Grants and Contributions 2,248,822 1,900,904
Total Taxation and Non-Specific Grant Income 17,210,218 16,532,658
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Fermanagh District Council
Financial Statements {or year ended 31 March 2015

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2015

Long-Term Assets - Leased Assets
At 31 March 2015

LEASED ASSETS (included within vehicles, plant and

equipment)

Vehicles Equipment TOTAL

£ £ £

Cost or Valuation
At 1 April 2014 1,518,742 0 1,518,742
Additions 206,833 0 206,833
Disposals 0 0 0
Transferred to Assets Held for Sale {114,490) 0 {114,490)
At 31 March 2015 1,611,085 ) 1,611,085
Depreciation
At 1 April 2014 800,191 0 800,191
Disposals 0 0 0
Provided for year 219,798 0 219,798
Transferred to Assets Held for Sale (104,490) 0 (104,490)
At 31 March 2015 915,499 0 915,499
Net Book Value
At 31 March 2015 695,586 0 695,586
At 31 March 2014 718,551 0 718,551
Comparative Year
LEASED ASSETS (included within vehicles, plant and
equipment

Vehicles Equipment TOTAL

£ £ £

Cost or Valuation
At 1 April 2013 1,243,252 0 1,243,252
Additions 275,490 0 275,490
Disposals 0 0 0
At 31 March 2014 1,518,742 0 1,518,742
Depreciation
At 1 April 2013 609,726 0 609,726
Disposals 0 0 0
Provided for year 190,465 0 190,465
At 31 March 2014 800,191 0 800,191
Net Book Value
At 31 March 2014 718,551 0 718,551
At 31 March 2013 633,526 0 633,526
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Fermanagh District Council
Financial Statements for year ended 31 March 2015

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2015

Heritage Assets

Cost or Valuation

At 1 April 2013

Additions

Disposals

Derecognition - Other

Revaluation Increases/{Decreases} to Aevaluation Reserve
Revaluation Increases/(Decreases} to Surplus or Deficit on the
Provision of Services

Impairment (Losses)/Reversals recognised in the Revaluation
Reserve

Impairment {Losses)/Reversals recognised in Surplus or Deficit on
the Provision of Services

Local
History/Folk
Life
£

Fine &
Decorative
Arts
£

Other

Total Assets
[

339,399

1,162,020
3,500

1,000

(5,000)

1,501,420
3,500

1,000

{5,000)

At 31 March 2014

339,399

1,161,520

1,500,320

Cost or Valuation

At 1 April 2014

Additions

Disposals

Derecognition - Other

Revaluation Increases/(Decreases) to Revaluation Reserve
Revaluation Increases/{Decreases) to Surplus or Deficit on the
Provision of Services

Impairment (Losses)/Reversals recognised in the Revaluation
Reserve

Impairment (Losses)/Reversals recognised in Surplus or Delficit on
the Provision of Services

339,399
1,200

1,161,520
3,000

1,500,920
4,200

At 31 March 2015

340,599

1,164,520

1,505,120

Local history & Folk life

Fermangh District Council's collection of local history and folk life artefacts is reported in the Balance Sheet at Insurance valuation which
is based on markel values. These insurance valuations are updated annually.

Fine & Decorative Arts

Fermanagh District Council's fine and decorative arls collection is reported in the Balance Sheet at insurance valuation which is based on

markel values. These insurance valuations are updated annually.

The fine and decorative arls collaction also has particularly significant items in terms of both value and note, including a collection of
William Scolt and TP Flanagan paintings vatued at £909,500 {2013/14 £909,500) and £118,400 (2013/14 £118,400) respeciively.

Additions of Heritage Assets

2014/15 2013114
Additions comprise:: £ £
Purchases at Auction of: 0 0
Acquisitions made of:
Donations from Arts Council 1,200 0
Donations from private individuals 3,000 3,500
Total Additions 4,200 3,500
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2015

10e Assets Held for Sale

At 31 March 2015 Assets Held for| Assets Held TOTAL
Sale-Current | for Sale-Non-
currant
£ [3

Cost or Valuation
Al1 April 2014 490,944 a 490,944
Transfarad from Non-Current Assats during
yoar 162,258 5} 192,258
Revaluation inc ‘d taken to
Surplus or Daficit on the Provision of Sarvices 0 [ o
Derecognition - Dispcsals 82,358} [ {82,358}
Derecognition - Other v a o
Raclassified from Current Assets Held far Sala
o non current Asgets Held lor Sate 0 0
Transferred lo Proparty, Plam & Equipment
duning year {320,000} 1 {320,000)
AL 31 March 2015 280.844 [1] 280,844
Impairmont
Al 1 April 2014 144 872 o 144,872
Transterred from Nanr-Cument Assets during
vear 176,758 178,758

p lasses/ravarsals takan to Surplus
or Delicit on Ihe Provision ol Services 0 0 0
Derecognition - Disposals {77.858) ] {77.858)
Darecognition - Other 0 o 0
Raclassilied from Current Assets Hald for Sala
1o non current Assats Held for Saa 0 i 0
Translarred to Property, Plant & Equipmant
during year 0 0, [+
A1 31 March 2015 243,772 0 243,772
Nat Book Value
At 31 March 2015 37.072 0 37,072
At 31 March 2014 346,072 0 346,072

The gain on assets classified 1o held for sale and sold during the year was £10,295
{2013/14 loss £5,907)

Comparative Year

At 31 March 2014 Assats Held for| Asasts Held TOTAL
Sale-Current | for Sale-Non-
current
£ £
Cost or Valuation
At 1 April 2013 433,810 0 433,810
Transtgrrad from Non-Current Assats during
year 339,501 o 239,501
Ravaliation | /d taken ko
Surplus or Delicit on the Provision of Services 0 0 1]
Derecognition - Disposals {282,367) 0 {202,387)
Deracognition - Other 0 0 1]
Transigrred to to Property, Plant & Equipment
during year 0 0 D
At 31 March 2014 450,944 0 490,944
Impalirmant
At 1 Aprl 213 409,882 8] 409,882
limpairment losses/ravarsals taken to Surplus
or Delicit on the Provision of Services 0 0 0
Deracognition - Disposals {265.010) 0 {2€5,010)
Dearacognition - Cthar [1] 0 0
Transtarred to to Proparty, Plant & Equipmant
during year [1] 0 0
At 31 March 2014 144 872 [¥] 144,872
Net Book Value
At 31 March 2014 348,072 0 46,072
At 31 March 2013 23.928 1) 23,928
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2015

10f Investment Properties

The following items of income and expense have been recognised in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure

Statement:

201415 2013/14

£ £

Rental income from investment 9,654 9,959
| property
Direct operating expenses arising (1,014) (1.414)
from investment property
Net gain/(loss) 8,640 B,545

There were no restrictions on the realisability of the investment properties or remittance of income and proceeds of
disposal, in accordance with paragraph 4.4.4.2.{3} of the Code.

There were no Contraciual obligations to purchase, construct or develop investment property ar for repairs,
maintenance or enhancements, in accordance with paragraph 4.4.4.2.(43) of the Code.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2015

Capital Expenditure and Capital Financing

Restated
2014115 2013/14
£ £
Opening Capital Financing Requirement 3,093,139 3,253,754
Capital Investment
Property, Plant and Equipment 3,684,479 3,240,720
Investment Properties 0 0
Intangible Assets 0 0
Revenue Expenditure Funded via Capitalisation Direction 650,000 0
Sources of Financa
Capital Receipts {45,000) (292,996)
Government Grants and Other Contributions (2,000,255) (1,423,924)|
Transters from Earmarked Resarves {224,023) (291,059)
Sums set aside from Revenue:
Direct Revenue Cantributions (573,815) (772,792)
Transfer from Inventories 0
Minimum Revenue Provision ** (582,149) (620,564}
Closing Capital Financing Requirement 4,002,376 3,093,139
Explanation of Movements in Year
Increase/ {(decrease) in underlying need to borrow 702,404 (436,105)
Assets acquired under finance leases 206,833 275,490
Assets acquired under PFI/PPP contracts 0 0
Increase/{decrease) in Capital Financing Requirement 909,237 {160,615)
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2015

Future Capital Commitments

Fermanagh and Omagh District Council has an ongoing programme of capital works and the

estimated cost of the schemes is as follows:

Gross Cost Grant Aid Net Cost

£ £ £

Schemes underway 2,195,000 2,000,000 195,000

Other Commitments 10,923,724 4,665,000 6,258,724

Total 13,118,724 6,665,000 6,453,724
Inventories

2014/15 201314

£ £

Central Stores 116,881 59,278

Other 119,622 134,292

Total 236,503 193,570

The cost of inventories recognised as expense and included in ‘services’ amounted to £670,383 (201314

£728,158).
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14 Debtors
2014/15 2013/14
£ £
14a | Long Term Debtors
Government Departments 4] 0
Other Councils 0 0
Public corporations and trading funds 0 0
Bodies external to general government 0 0
Employee car loans 0 0
Grants 0 0
Loans and advances 0 0
Finance lease debtors-Note 5¢) 0 0
Trade debtors 0 0
NIHE Loans D 0
Other 60,130 134,443
{mpairment of loans and receivables 0 0
Total Long-Term Debtors 60,130 134,443
14b Short Term Debtors
Government Departments 2,768,082 1,461,853
Other Councils 299,434 188,994
Public corporations and trading funds 0 0
Bodies external to general govemnment 60,643 39,341
Employee car loans 0 0l
Granis 253,158 388,603
Value Added Tax 520,119 184,013
Prapayments 51,748 60,873
Finance lease debtors-Nole 5c) 0 0l
Other 111,864 85,470|
Trade receivables 288,151 500,976
Impairment loss - Trade receivables (67,432) (44,880}
Total Short-Term Debtors 4,285,767 2,865,243
Total Debtors 4,345,897 2,999,686
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15a Long-Term Investments

2014/15 2013/14

£ £

Investments - general 0 0

Investments - repairs and renewals 0 0

Investments - capital fund 0 0

Investments - other 0 0

Total Long-term Investments 0 0
Analysed over:

201415 201314

£ £

Money market deposits 0 0

Other deposits 0 0

Total Long-term Investments 0 0

15b Short-Term Investments

201415 2013/14

£ £

Investments - general 0 0

Investments - repairs and renewals 0 0

Investments - capital fund 0 0

Investments - other 0 0

Total Short-term Investments 0 0
Analysed over:

2014/15 201314

e £

Money market deposits 0 0

Other deposits 0 0

Total Short-term Investments 0 0

Total Long Term and Short-term Investments 0 0
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Short Term Barrowing

2014115 2013/14
e £
Loans re-payable within one year 385,854 346,118
Finance Lease Principal 213,088 230,651
Total Short Term Borrowing 598,942 576,769
Long Term Borrowing
2014115 201314
e £
Between 1 and 2 years 418,637 356,762
Between 2 and 5 years 1,308,067 1,089,827
Between 5 and 10 vears 746,483 786,384
In more than 10 years 63,709 39,777
Government Loans Fund 2,536,896 2,272,750
Total Borrowing 3,135,838 2,849,519|
Interest rates on Government Loans range between 2.3% and 10.63%.
Short Term Creditors
2014115 201314
£ £
Government Departments 699,970 855,720
Other Councils 508,723 15,889
Public corporations and trading funds 0 0
Bodies external to general government 111,320 59,104
Rates clawback 0 0
Remuneration due to employees 58,430 99,893
Accumulated Absences 254,647 186,288
Receipts in advance 49,399 59,596
Trade creditors 773,103 891,864
Other 547,985 636,896
Tatal Short Term Creditors 3,003,577 2,804,250
Long Term Creditors
201415 201314
£ £
Other creditors falling due after more than
one year
Government Departments 0 0
Other Councils 0 0
Public corporations and trading funds 0 0
Bodies external to general government 0 0
Rates clawback 0 0
Other 0 0
Total Long Term Creditors 0 0
Total Creditors 3,003,577| 2,804,250|
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Provisions
Interest cost
Increase in Unused andfor
At 1 April provision Utilised Other amounts | discount rate | At 31 March
2014 during year during year | Movements | raversed changes 2015
£ £ £ £ £ £

Single status 0 0 0 0 0l 0 0
Election expenses 0 0 0 o] 0 [¢] 0
Landiill closure - Glassmullagh 1,457,263 32.714 (58.661) {91.931) 0 4.899 1.344.284
Landfill closure - Drummee 1.768.050 199.062 (123.045) 0 9.062 1,853,129
Reorganisation 0 0 0 0 0 0 o]
Claims management 0 0 0 g 0 0 1]
Other 57.000; 28.807 0 0 0 0 85.807
Severance 0

3,282,313 260,583 {161,706) {91,931) 0 13,961 3,282,220
Current Provisions 57,000 28 BO7 0 0 0 0 85,807
Long Term Provisions 3.225,313 231,776 {181,706) {91,931) 0 13,961 3,197,413

3,282,313 260,583 (181,708) (91,931) 0 13,961 3,283,220
Comparative Year

Interest cost
Increase in Unused and/or
At 1 April provision Utilised Other amounts | discount rate | At 31 March
2013 during year | during year | Movements | reversed changes 2014
£ £ £ £ £ £

Single status 0 0 0 0 0
Election expenses 3,369 0 (3.369) 0 0 1]
Landfill closure - Glassmullagh 1,574,228 (76.768) {34.328) (5.870) 1.457.263
[Landfil closure - Drummea 1,593.739 220,898 (25.689) 0 0 (29.898) 1,766.050
Reorganisation 0 0 0 0 0 0
Claims management 0 0 1] 0 0 0
Qther 72,100 57,000 {65,351) (6.749) 4] 0 57,000
Sevarance o} 81,800 0 (91,800) 0

3,243,437 376.698 (171,177} {132.877) 0 {35,768) 3,282,213
Current Provisions 72,100 148,800 (65.351) (98.549) 0 1] 57,000
Long Term Provisions 3,171,337 229,898 {105.826) {34,328) 0 {35,768) 3,225,313

3,243,437 378,694 (171,177} {132,877) 0 (35,768) 3,282,313

Closure and Aftercare at Landfill Sites

The Council has an operational landiilt site at Drummee and a landfill site at Glassmullagh that has ceased operations In respect of both sites. at 31 March
2015, the Council has an obfigation for the closure of the sites and the subsequent aftercara costs.
During the year some capital elements were completed at both Glassmullagh and Drummee Landlill Sites. £129 468 of the expenditure lor Glassmultagh is
classified as capital and £5,235 ol the expenditure for Drummee is classified as capital. Equivalen! sums were transferred from the provision to fund this

expendilure. In ling with recommended accounting practice and the Code, the gas income due for Glassmuilagh Is included in Other Debtars (Nate 14a8b)
This adjustment is reflected in other movements.

At tha 31 March 2013 the Council amended tha discount rales used in the calculation of its provisions for the closure and aktercare of it's landfill sites. in line
with HM Treasury discount ratas. This has been accounted for as a change in accounting estimate and resulted in an increase to the provision of £820 670.
Howevaer, the Department of the Environment issued Circuiar LG 28/2013, dated 24 October 2013, which allows for the mitigation of these costs over a
period of six years subject to Departmental approval which the Council has received. As a result, in this current year, the elfect on the General Fund is
£1328,278 (2014 £138,278) and a balance £414,836 (2013: £553 114} is Included in the Landlill Reserve.

During the year the Council submitted it's detailed calculalions for the provision for the closure and attercare costs of Drummee Landfill Site to the Northern
Ireland Environment Agency (NIEA) for review. NIEA has approved the calculations as at 31 March 2014. The calculations as at 31 March 2015 has been
assessed and agreed with a qualified civil engineer

Other

A provision was made in the 2011/12 linancial stalements on foot of an adjudicator's decisian in respect of the centractor's claim for the development of
Drummeg Waste Management Facility The Council issued an Arbitration Nolice but was nol permitted by the Caurts to commence the Arbitration Process
following an Application under Section 12 of the Arbitration Act 1996

1]
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Financial Instruments
The Council has no material exposure to any of the risk types identified below in its dealings
with Financial Instruments.

Credit Risk

Credit risk arises from deposils with banks and financial institutions, as well as credit
exposures to the Council's cuslomers. Customers are assessed, taking into account their
financial position, past experience and other {actors, with individual credit limils being set in
accordance with internal ratings in accordance with parameters set by the Council. The
provision for bad and doubtiui debis reflects the Council's assessment of the risk of non-
payment by trade debtors and, as such, there is no further additiona!l estimated exposure {0
default and inability to collect.

Trade debtors, inclusive of VAT, can be analysed by age as follows:

£
Less than three months £174,405
Three to six months £17,026
Six months ta one year £96,630
Moare than one year £90
£288,151

There is no historicat experience of defaull in relation to deposits with banks and other
financial institutions. Therefore there is no estimated exposure to risk of default

Liquidity Risk

As the Council has ready access to borrowings irom the Department of Finance and
Personnei's Consolidated Fund, there is no significant risk that it will be unable to raise
finance to meet its commitments under Financial Instruments. The maturity analysis of
tinancial liabilities is included in notes 16 to 18. All trade and other payables are due for
payment within one year.

Market Risk
Interest rate risk

The Council is exposed to risk in terms of its exposure 1o interest rate movemenis on its
borrowings and investments,

Foreign exchange risk

The Council has no financial assets or liabilities denominated in foreign currencies and thus
has no material exposure 1o loss arising fram movements in exchange rates.

Fair Value of Soft Loans and Government Loans

The Council is in receipt of loans from the Department of Finance and Personnel that differ
from the prevailing markel rates. The fair value of these loans is £3,351,869 (2013/14
£3,035,950), analysed as follows:-

g
Government Loans 3,351,869
Market Loans 0
Total 3,351,869

The Council has made no ioans to voluntary organisations and other external
bodies at less than market rates (soft loans).
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Retirement Benefits

Participation in the Northern Ireland Local Government Officers' Pension Fund.

As part of the terms and conditions of employment of its officers and other employees, the
Council offers retirement benetits. Although these benefits will not actually be payable until
employees retire, the Council has a commilment to make the payments that need 1o be
disclosed at the time that employees earn their future entitlement.

The Council participates in the Northern Ireland Local Government Officers' Pension Fund
administered by the Northern Ireland Local Government Officers' Superannuation Committee.
This is a funded scheme, meaning that the Council and employees pay contributions into a
fund, calculated at a level intended to balance the pension's liabilities with investment assets.

Transactions relating to retirement benefits - Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
Statement Charges:

The Council recognises the cost of retirement benefits in the Cost of Services on Continuing
Operations when they are earned by employees, rather than when the benefits are eventually
paid as pensions.

However, the charge the Council is required to make against district rates is based on the cash
payable in the year, and the real cost of retirement benelils is reversed out in the adjustmentis
between accounting basis & funding basis under regulations line, in the Movement on
Reserves Statement. The following transactions have been made in the Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure Stalement and the adjustments between accounting basis & funding
basis under regulations line, in the Movement on Reserves Statement during the year:

Note 2014115 2013/14
£ £

Net cost of services:
Current service cost 1,720,000 1,573,000
Past service cost/{gain) 0 14,000
Gains and losses on setttements or curtailments 0 0
Net operating expenditure:
Net Interest on net defined benefit Liability (asset) 250,000 370,000
Total Post-employment Benefits charged to the
Surplus or Deficit on the Provision of Services 1,970,000 1,957,000

Movement in Reserves Statement:

Reversal of net charges made for retirement
benefits in accordance with IAS 19 and the Code {1,970,000) (1,957,000)

Actual amount charged against the general fund
balance for pensions in the year:

Employers' contributions payable to scheme 1,431,181 1,295,319

Net charge to the Comprehensive Income and

Expenditure Statement {538,819) {661,681)

The service cost figures include an allowance for administration expenses of 1.2% (2013/14
1.2%)
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Remeasurements recognised in Other Comprehensive income and Expenditure

Note 201415 201314
Liability gains/{losses) due to change in
e {4,806,000) 2,705,000
Liability experience gains/(losses) arising in the
year 207.000]  (2,095.000)
Actuarial gains/(losses) on plan assets 3,401,000 2,415,000
Other - (if applicable)
Total gains/(losses) recognised in Other
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure (1,198,000) 3,025,000
Assets and liabilities in relation to retirement benefits
Reconciliation of present vatue of the scheme liabilities:

Note 2014/15 201314

£ £

Balance as at 1 April 44,844,000 42,880,000
Current service cost 1,720,000 1,673,000
Interest cost 1,913,000 1,909,000
Contributions by members 440,000 389,000
Remeasurement (gains) and losses:
- Actuarial gains/losses arising on liabilities from
experience {207,000) 2,095,000
- Actuarial gains/losses arising from demographic
changes 1] {1,566,000)
- Actuarial gains/losses arising from changes in
financial assumptions 4,806,000 (1,139,000)
- Other (if applicable)
Past service costs/{gains) 0 14,000
Losses/(gains} on curtailmenis 0 0
Liabilities extinguished on settlements 0 0
|Estimated unfunded benefils paid 0 0
Estimated benelits paid {1,168,000) (1,311,000
Balance as at 31 March 52,347,000 44,844,000
Reconciliation of present value of the scheme assets:

Note 2014115 2013/14

£ £

Balance as at 1 April 38,300,869 33,973,550
Interest Income 1,663,000 1,539,000
Contributions by members 440,000 389,000
Contributions by employer 1,431,181 1,295,319
Contributions in respect of unfunded benefits 0 0
Hemeasurement gain/{loss) 3,401,000 2,415,000
Assets distributed on setllemenls 0 0
Unfunded benefits paid 0 0
Benelits paid {1,169,000) {1,311,000)
Balance as at 31 March 44,067,050 38,300,869

The expecled return on scheme assets is determined by considering the expected returns
available on the assets underlying the current investment policy. Expected yields on fixed
interest investments are based on gross redemption yields as at the Balance Sheet date.
Expected returns on equity investments reflect long-term real rates of return experienced in the

respeclive markets.
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Fair Value of Plan Assets

31/03/2015 31/03/2014
£ £
| Equity investments 32,168,947 28,419,245
Bonds 5,376,180 4,596,104
Property 5,552,448 4,289,697
|Cash 881,341 995,623
Other 868,134 0
44,067,050 38,300,869
The above asset values are at bid value as required by IAS 19.
The bid values of the assets for the Fund as a whole were provided by the administering authority.
The amounts included in the fair value of plan assets for properly occupied by the Council was £0
(2013/14 £0).
The Council's share of the Net Pension Liability (included in the Balance Sheet):
31/03/2015 31/03/2014
£ £
Fair Value of Employer Assets 44,080,000 38,300,869
Preseni value of funded defined benefit obligation (52,347,000} {44,844,000)
Pension assel/(liability) of Funded Scheme {8,267,000) (6,543,131)
Present Value of unfunded delined benefit obligation 0 0]
Other movement in the liability {asset) (if applicable) 0 0
Net asset/{liability) arising from the defined
benefit obligation {8,267,000) (6,543,131)
Amount in the Balance sheet:
Liabililies (52,347,000} {44,844,000}
Assets 44,067,050 38,300,869
Net Asset/{Liability) (8,279,950) {6,543,131)
Scheme history
Analysis of scheme assets and liabilities
31/03/2015 31/03/2014
£ £
Fair Value of Assets in pension scheme 44,067,050 38,300,869
Present Value of Delined Benefit Obligation {52,347,000) {44,844,000)
Surpius/(deficit} in the Scheme {8,279,950) (6,543,131)
Amount recognised in Other Comprehensive Income and Expenditure;
31/03/2015 31/03/2014
£ £
Actuarial gains/(losses) 3,401,000 2,415,000
Expected Return on Plan Assels 0 0
increase/(decrease) in irrecoverable surplus from
membership fail and other factors (4,599,000} 510,000
Remeasurements recognised in Other
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure (1,198,000) 3,025,000
Cumuiative acluarial gains and losses {3,198,000) 3,025,000
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The liabilities show the underlying commitments that the authority has in the long run to pay retirement
benefits. The total liability of £52.347m has a substantial impact on the net worth of the Council as
recorded in the Balance Sheet, resulting in a net liability of £8.267m.

However, statutory arrangements for funding the deficit mean that the financial position of the Council
remains healthy. The deficit on the Northern Ireland Local Government Officers' Pensien Fund will be
made good by increased contributions over the remaining working life of employees, assessed by the
scheme actuary.

Analysis of projected amount to be charged to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
Statement for the year to 31 March 2016

31/03/2016 31/03/2016
£ %

Proiected current cost 1,792,000 24.3%
Net Interest on the net defined benefit liability
{asset) 241,000 3.3%
Past service cost 0 0.0%
Gains and losses on settlements or curtailments 0 0.0%

2,033,000 27.6%

The tolal contributions expected to be made to the Northern Ireland Local Government Officers' Pension
Fund by the council in the year to 31 March 2016 is £1.473m.

20e Basis for estimating assets and liabilities

Liabilities have been assessed on an actuarial basis using the projected unit method, an estimale of the
pensions thal will be payable in the future years dependent on assumptions about mortality rates, salary
levels, etc. The Council's Fund liabilities have been assessed by Aon Hewitt, an independent firm of
actuaries, estimates for the Council Fund being based on data pertaining to the latest full valuation of
the scheme as at 31 March 2015.

2014/15 2013114
Mortality assumptions:
Longevity at 65 current pensioners:
Men 22.2 years 221 years
Women 24.7 years 24.6 years
Longevity at 65 for future pensioners:
Men 24 .4 years 24.3 years
Women 27.0 years 26.9 years
Inflation/Pension Increase Rate 1.80% 2.40%
Salary Increase Rate 3.30% 3.90%
Discount Rate 3.20% 4.30%
Take-up of option to convert annual pension into
retirement lump sum:
Service to April 2009 75% 75%
Service post April 2009 75% 75%

20t Pension Assumptions Sensitivity Analysis

The pension figures disclosed in these financial statements are sensitive to the assumptions used.

The approximate impact of changing key assumptions on the present value of the funded defined benefit
obligation as at 31 March 2015 is set out below.

In each case, only the assumption noted below is altered; all other assumptions remain the same and
are summarised in the disclosure above,
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Funded Pension Scheme Benefits

Discount Rate Assumption

Adjustment to discount rate +0.1% p.a. -0.1% p.a.
Present value of the total obligation {Em) 51.404 53.307
% change in the present value of the total obligation -1.80% 1.80%
Projected service cost (Em) 1.738 1.847
Approximate % change in projected service cost -3.00% 3.10%
Rate of General Increase in Salaries

Adjustment o salary increase rate +0.1% p.a. -0.1% p.a.
Present value of the total obligation {(Em) 52.677 52.021
% change in the present value of the total obligation 0.60% -0.60%
Projected service cost (Em} 1.792 1.792
Approximate % change in projected service cost 0.00% 0.00%
Rate of Increase to Pensions in Payment and Deferred Pension Assumption

Adjustment to pension increase rate +0.1% p.a. -0.1% p.a.
Present value of the total obligation (Em) 53.046 51.658
% change in the present value of the total obligation 1.30% -1.30%
Projected service cost (Em) 1.847 1.738
Approximate % change in projected service cost 3.10% -3.00%
Past Retirement Mortality Assumpticon

Adjustment to the mortality age rating assumption * -1 Year +1 Year
Present value of the total obligation {Em} 53.758 50.935
% change in the present value of the total obligation 2.70% -2.70%
Projected service cost (Em) 1.853 1.731
Approximate % change in projecled service cost 3.40% 3.40%

* A raling of +1 year means that members are assumed to follow the mortality pattern of the base table

above for an individual that is 1 year older than that.

Major categories of plan assets as percentage of total plan assets

The Northern Ireland Local Government Officers' Pension Fund's assets consist of the following

categories, by proportion of the total assels held:

31/03/2015 31/03/2014
% %
Equity investments 73.0 74.2
Bonds 12.2 12.0
Property 12.6 11.2
Cash 2.0 2.6
Other 0.2 0.0
100.0 100.0

L1
=4
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Donated Assets Account

Note 201415 201314
£ £
QOpening balance 0 0
Add: new donated assets received
(condition of use not mat) 0 0
Less: amounts released to the District
Fund - Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Account {conditions met) 0 0
0 0

Analysis of Donated Assets Account
The Councll does not hold any donated Assets that have conditions attached to
them.

Note 2014/15| 201314
£ £

Donated Assets Account
Donation A 1] 0
Donation B 0 0
| Donation C 0 0
0 0

Capital Grants Received in Advance

Note 2014/15; 201314
£ £
Opening balance 0 0
Add: new capital grants received in
advance (condition ol use not met) 0 1]
Less: amounts released to the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
Statement 0 0
0 0

Analysis of Capital Grants Receipts in Advance Balance

The Councll does not hold any Capital Grants Recelpts in Advance.

Note 2014/151 201314
£ £
Capital Grants Recelpts in Advance
|Grant A 1] a
GrantB ] 1]
Grant C g 0
0 0
Contingencies

The Northern Ireland Environment Agency reviewed the adequacy of the
Council's financial provision 1o 31 March 2014 for landfill capping and
aftercare cosis in line with its paper ‘'Financial Provision for Wasle
Managemant Activities in NI'. As a consequence the currant landfill
closure provision reflected in the financial statements was deemed
sufficent.
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Analysis of Adjustments to Surplus/Deficit
on the Provision of Services

Notes

Adjustment to surplus or deficit on the provision of
services for noncash movements

Depreciation

Impairment & downward revaluations (& non-sale
derecognitions)

Amortisation (included with depreciation above)
{Increase)/Decrease in Stock

{Increase)/Decrease in Debtors

Increase/(decrease) in impairment provision for bad
debts

Increasef(Decrease) in Creditors
Increase/(Decrease) in Interest Creditors

Payments to NILGOSC

Carrying amount of non-current assets sold

AIC/WIP written off to Net Cost of Services
Contributions to Other Reserves/Provisions
Mavement in value of investment properties-included
above in Impairment & downward revaluations (& non-
sale derecognitions)

Amounts posted to CIES from Donated Assets Account
21

Adjust tor items included in the net surplus or deficit on
the provision of services that are investing and
financing activities

Purchase of short-term {not considered to be cash
equivalents) and long-term investments (includes
investments in associates, joint ventures and
subsidiaries)

Proceeds from short-term (not considered to be cash
equivalents) and long-term investments (includes
investments in associates, joint ventures and

Proceeds from the sale of PP&E, investment property
and intangible assets

Capital grants included in "Taxation & non-specitic grant
income”

Other Receipts from Investing Activities

o9

Restated
2014115 201314
£ £

2,351,581 2,104,959
(525,846) (724)
0 0
(69,933) 25,753
(2,232,866) 1,276,695
22,552 (1,898)
(216,760) 381,258
0 0
538,819 661,681
21,322 17,357
0 0
684,327 27,458
(91,800) 0
0 0
481,396 4,492,539
0 0
0 0
(31,617) {11,450)
(2,248,822) (1,897,404)
(8,640) (8,545)
(2,289,079) (1,917,399)
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2015

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purposes of the cash flow staternent, cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and in bank
and short term deposits and investments (considered to be cash equivalents), net of outstanding bank
overdrafts. Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the reporting period as shown in the statement of cash
flows can be reconciled to the related items in the Balance Sheet as follows:

31/03/2015 31/03/2014 31/03/2013

£ [ £
Cash and Bank balances 5,959,230 7.142.841 5,933,291
Short Term Investments (considered to be Cash
Equivalents) 0 0 0
Short Term Deposits (considered to be Cash
Equivalents) 0 0 0
Bank Overdraft (450) (250) (323,841)

5,958,780 7,142,591 5,609,450
Cash Flow Statement-Operating Activities
201415 2013/14

£ £
The cash flows from operating activities include:
Interest received 30,978 33,795
Interest paid 165,919 178,786
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2015

Cash flows from Investing Activities

Purchase of PP&E, investment property and
intangible assets

Purchase of Short Term Investments (not
considered to be cash equivalents)
Purchase of Long Term Investments
Other Payments for Investing Activities

Proceeds from the sale of PP&E, investment

property and intangible assets
Proceeds from Short Term Investments (not

considered to be cash equivalents)
Proceeds from Long Term Investments
Capital Grants and Contributions Received

Other Receipts from Investling Activities

Net Cash flows from Investing Activities

Cash flows from Financing Activities

Cash Recelipts from Short and Long Term
Borrowing

Other Receipts from Financing Activities

Cash payments for the reduction of the
outstanding liability relating to a finance lease and
on-Balance Sheet PFI contracts

Repayment of Short and Long Term Borrowing

Other payments for Financing Activities

Net Cash flows from Financing Activities

61

2014115
£

3,339,086

0
0
0

(31.617)

0
0
(3,098,818)
(8,640)

200,011

201415
£

650,000
0

(236,029)

{346,118)
0

67,853

201314
£

2,822,187

0
0
0

{11,450}

0
0
(1,987,157)
(8,545)

815,035

201314
£

(264,550)

(356,003)
0

!620,562!
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renanagh t Coul
Financial Stataments for year endad 31 March 2015

Notes to the Financial Statements
Usable Reserves
For the year ended 31 March 2015

Capltal Receipts Reserve

These ara capltal receipts which have originated primarily from the sale of assets which have not yet been used to finance
capial expenditure.

The Capital Recelpts Reserve is credited with the proceeds from fixed asse! sales and other monles defined by statute as capital
receipts. These are originally credited to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement as part of the gain/loss on
disposal and posted out via the Movement in Reserves Statement o the Capltal Receipis Reserve. The reserve is written down
when resources are applied to tinance new capltal expenditure or set aside to reduce an authority's capital financing requirement
(or used for other purposes parmitted by statute).

Capital Grants Unapplied Account

Where a capital grant or contribution (or part thereof) has been recegnised as income in the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statemant, but the expenditure fo be financed frem thal grant or contribution has not been incurred at the Balance
Sheet data, the grant or contribution shall be transferred to the Capital Grants Unappliad Account (within the usable reserves
saclion of the balance shaet), reflecting its status as a capital resource avallable to finance expenditura. This transfer is raported
in the Movement in Raserves Statemant.

When, at a future date, the expenditure fo be financed trom the grant or contribution Is incurred, the grant or conitibution {or pan
thareof) shall be transferred from the Capital Grants Unapplied Account 1o the Capital Adjusiment Account, reflecting the
application of capilal resources to finance expenditure. This transier is also reported in the Movement in Reserves Statement or
in the notes to the accounts.

Capital Fund

The Council has no transactions that would require the use of this account.

Renewal and Repairs Fund

This {und was eslablished under section 56 of the Local Government Act (NI) 1972, however this section of the act was repealed
under the Locai Government Finance Act (Nothern Ireland) 2011, The Council continues to malntaln the reserves for the purpose
of refurbishing recreational areas and community buildings.

£
General 1,269,683
[Total 1,269,683

Al 31 March 2015 the Renewal & Repalrs Fund balance is £1.270m (2013/14 £1.130m). The Increase in the balance |s due 1o
the trasnler of funds from the general fund,

Economic Development Fund Reserve

This reserve was set up on the 1 April 2012 to fund the cost of planned economic development projects. The balance at 31
March 2014 was £1.030m, during the year £0.073m was utilised, leaving a balance at 31 March 2015 of £0.957m.

E
|Balance at 01 April 2014 1,030,500
Utilisad during the year (72.943)
Balance at 31 March 2015 957,557

Other Reserves

This reserve |s usad to equalise/{smooth) the cost of Statutory Transition by building up a fund 1o cover the future associated
cosis of iransition. The reserve was set-up on the 31 March 2014 with a transfer of £0.050m from the general fund. An additional
£0.244m was transferred from the General Fund In 2014/15.

General Fund

This reserve shows the accounting cost in the year of providing services in accordance with generally accepted accounting
practices, rather than the amount to be funded frem District Rates. Councils raise rates to cover expenditure in accordance with
ragulations; this may be different from the accounting cost. The taxation position is shown in the Movement in Resarves
Statement.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Unusable Reserves
For the year ended 31 March 2015

Capital Adjustment Account

The Capital Adjustment Account absorbs the timing differences arising from the
different arrangements for accounting for the consumption of non-current assels and
for the acquisition, construction or enhancement of those assets under statutory
provisions.

The Account is debited with the cost of acquisition, construction or enhancement as
depreciation, impairment losses and amortisations are charged to the Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure Statement, with reconciling postings from the Revaluation
Reserve to convert fair value figures to an historic cost basis.

The Account contains accumulated gains and losses on Investment Properties and
gains recognised on donated assets that have yet to be consumed by the Council.

The Account also contains revaluation gains accumulated on Property, Plant and
Equipment before 1 April 2008, the date that the Revaluation Reserve was created to
hold such gains.

Financial Instruments Adjustment Account

The Council has no transactions that would require use of this account.

Revaluation Reserve

The Revaluation Reserve contains the gains made by the Council arising from
increases in the value of its Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets. The
reserve is reduced when assets with accumulated gains are:

- revalued downwards or impaired and the gains are lost

- used in the provision of services and the gains are consumed through depreciation,
or

- disposed of and the gains are realised.
The reserve contains enly revaluation gains accumulated since 1 April 2008, the date

the reserve was created. Accumulated gains arising before that date are consolidated
into the balance on the Capital Adjustment Account.

The purpose of this account is to build up a balance based on the revaluation
{upwards or downwards) of individual assets. All such revaluations (excluding
impairment losses that have been debited to Surplus/(Deficit) on the Provision of
Services in the} are mirrared in Other Comprehensive Income and Expenditure. Itis a
fundamental principle of this account that it never becomes negative. If an asset was
held at current value when derecognised, the balance held on the Revaluation
Reserve is written off 1o the Capital Adjustment Account.

Available-for-Sale Financial Instruments Adjustment Reserve

The Council has no transactions that would require the use of this account

Pension Reserve

Refer to note 20.
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Deferred Capital Receipts Account

The Deferred Capital Receipts Account records capital advances receivable where an
amount equal to the advance is included as a deferred capital receipt. These amounts
are written down each year by the amount of capital debt repaid to the Council in that
year.

Accumulated Absences Account

The Accumulated Absences Account absorbs the differences that would otherwise
arise on the General Fund balance from accruing for compensated absences earned
but not taken in the year e.g. staff annual leave entitlement carried forward at the end
of the financial year. Statutory arrangements are expected to require that the impact
on the General Fund is neutralised by transfers o or from this Accumulated Absences
Account.

Provisions Discount Rate Reserve

The Provisions Discount Rate Reserve covers the arrangement, pul in place by the
Department under its amendment to the 2012/13 accounts direction {see DOE circular
28/2013), to allow for mitigation af the costs not allowed tor by Councils who had
adopted the HM Treasury Central Government discount rate for long-term provisions
such as Landfill costs.

Subject to agreement with the Departiment, this arrangement allows a council to
spread the cost of the impact of discount rate changes over a period of not more than
6 years.

Landfill Regulations Reserve

Additional Landfill costs that were not allowed for by councils arose from the
amendment of the Landfill Regulations (NI} 2003 by the Landfill {Amendment)
Regulations (NI) 2011, affecting all sites that closed after the target transposition date
for the Landifill Directive (1999/31/EC).

The Department of the Environment's accounts direction provides an option 1o spread
costs for the affected landfill sites, creating a negative reserve within the financial
statements of the paricular Council.

The appraved costs and period of time are those agreed between the council and the
Department's Environment Policy Division in conjunction with the Northern Ireland
Environment Agency.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2015

Significant Trading Operations

The Council considers a trading operation exists where the service it provides is competitive i.e. the user
always has the choice to use an alternative supplier to the Council and the Council charges the useron a
basis other that a straightforward recharge of the Council's costs in supplying the service. The Council uses a
variety of charging mechanisms such as quoted lump sums, fixed periodical charges or rates, or a
combination of these.

In deciding whether a trading operation is significant the Council takes both financial and non-financial criteria
into account.

Financial criteria taken into account in deciding whether trading operations are significant to the Council are:

- the magnitude of each individual trading operation's turnover.

- the risk of financial loss the Council may be exposed lo in providing the service 1o the user.

Non-financial ctiteria taken into account in deciding whether trading operations are significant to the Council
are:

- the importance of each individual trading operation to demonstrating the achievement of Council targets
and improving performance.

- the exposure of the Council to service reputational loss risk by providing the service

- whether the provision of the service is likely to be of interest to the Council's key stakeholders and their
needs.

The Council does not have any significant irading operations.

Agency Services

The Council does not provide any specialist agency services.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2015

Related Party Transactions

A Aelaled Party Transaction is a transfer of resaurces or obligations balween related partias, regardlass of whether a price is charged. Related Party Transaction exclude
fransactions with any other enlity that Is a retated party solely because of its aconomic depandance on the Council or the Govemment of which it forms part. A related party is ong
that has the ability to conirol the other party or exercise signit.cant inftuance ovar the olhar pany In making financial and operaling decisions. This includes casas where tha
related party enlity and ancthar enlity are subject to common contro! but excludes providers of tinanca In tha coursa of their normal business with the Council and Trade Uniong in
the course of their narmal dealings with the Council. in addition whara tha retationship with tha Council and tha antity is solely thal of an Agency [see nole 28) these are not
deamed to be Related Party Transactions.

Transactions with relatad panias not disclosed elsewhate in thasa tinancial statements are sat out below, where a dascription of the nature, the amount of the transaction and the
amcunt of the cutstanding balance Is as follows. Note that related party relationships where control exists should be disclosed irrespective of whather ihera have baen transactions
betwean the related paries.

Councillors have direct control over the Council's linancial and operating poicies. In the 2014/15 financial year tha Council cemmisgionad £139,284 of works and services fram
companies in which Councillars have an interest. The Council entared inta thase contracts in full compance with the Council's standing ordars and codes of canduct.

Tha Council also paid grants of £490,981 to a number of organisations in which Caunciliors and Council officars had an interest. These granls ware mada with proper
considaration of declaration of interests.

During 2014/15 the Council had axpenditure of £766,362 to othar Councils, ol which £508,723 (see nole 17a} was outstanding at 31 March 2015 and E689,721 receved from
other Councils, of which £299,434 (sae nota 14) was outstanding at 31 March 2015. These amounts mainty retated 1o services providad,

South Waest Action for Rural Develepmenl {SWARD) Joint Committes is the dativery mechanism for Axis 3 of the Northem Ire'and Rural Development Programme {NIRDP) 2007-
2013. It comprises the Council Areas of Cookstown, Dungannon and South Tyrona, Farmanagh and Magharafell. Tha Northern Irgtand Rural Development Programme Is funded
by the European Agricutiural Fund for Rural Devalopment and the Dapartmen! of Agriculture and Rural Development (DARD). Cookstown District Council acts as tha
Admin/sirative Council with responsibility for all inancial and administrative mattars. Cookstown District Counc? adminigiers the payments and income for the Joint Committea but
these transactions are not rellectad in Cookstown District Council's accounts. Instead they are reffected in the SWARD Joint Commitiea's statement of accounts for the year anded
313t March 2015. These statements are preparad under tha Local Govarnment (Northem lraland] Order 2005 and subject 1o statutory audit by the local government auditor.

The Council participates in the South Wast PEACE Il Partnership. Under this arrangemant Paaca [l funding is avaiiablg irom the Specia! €U Programmes Body. The Council is
part of this Jeint Committee with Magheralelt, Dungannon South Tyrone and Cooksiown councils. Magheratelt District Council acts as the Administrative Council with responsibility
for all financia' and adminisiralive matters. Magherafalt District Counc: administars the paymants and incama for the Joint Committes but these transactions are not reflected in
Magharateh District Council's accounts. Instead they are reflacted in the South Was! PEACE 11 Parinership's statement of accounts for the year ended 31st March 2015, Thesa
statemenis are prapared under the Local Governmant [Northern Ireland) Ordar 2005 and subjgct to stalutory audit by the local govermnment auditor, The contribution for 2014115
was £10,000 (2012/14 £14,000)

The Council 's a membar of the SWaMP2008 Joint Committee which is established for Ihe purposas of managing wasta. During the year the Council advanced £32,747 (201314
£33,042) towards tunding the expondilure of the Joint Committee. The Joint Committes |s a partnership of 8 councils astablished to collaborale in imptementing the Waste
Managament Plan to develop an integrated network of reglonal waste management facilitias which would be cos! effective to the public. Total expenditure by the commitee was
£309,066 (201314 £351,256),

The Jeint Committae accounts for its' funding by the provision ol a statement of aceounts which Is prepared undar tha Lacal Govarmnmenl {Northam Irgland) Order 2008 and
subjact to stalutory audit by tha local govemment auditor

The Fermanagh & Omagh Statutory Transition Committee was lormed pursuant 1o the powars conferrad by the Local Govemment {Stalutory Transition Committees) Regulations
{Northern Iretand) 2013, for the purpose of preparation for the New Council. namely, Farmanagh and Omagh Distriet Counc. Fermanagh District Council acted as the Lead
Courngil in this joint committee between Fermanagh and Omagh District Council, with responsibEity for the majority of financial and administrative matters. During the final period of
the STC (pericd anding 15th June 2014) tolal expendilure of £261,373 was incurrad, of which £240,716 was funded through Council contributions in equal propartion (l.e
E£120,358 gach) The payments and incoma transactions mads on bahalf of the Commitiee by the Council are not reffected in Fermanagh Dislrict Council's accaunts. Rather, thay
are reflecied in the Statutory Transition Committas's accounts for the pariod endad 19th Juna 2014. Thase Accounts are prepared under the Local Governmeni (Accounts and
Audit) Regulations 2006 and subject to statutory audit by the local govammaent auditor.

In addition to the 50% funding of the Committees (inancial activitias, the Council also pravidad accommodatian, adminisiraliva stafl and suppor, facities and financial
management necassary for the Committee to carry out its duties, free of charge to the Committes
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Related Party Transactions ctd

The Local Governmanl {Transilional, Supplemantary, Incidental Provisions and Madification) Regulations (Northern Iretand) 2014 mads transilional provision for tha New
Councils, which came inlo existence on the 26th May 2014 and operated in shadow form until they took over full respansibitity for local governmant on the 1st April 2015, when tha
pradecessor counclls ceased to axisl. Fermanagh District Council acted as the Lead Council for financial matters and during tha period of tha Shadow Council (pariod ending 31st
March 2015) total expenditure of £1,709,600 was incurred, of which £1,229,068 was funded through Council contributions on a pepulation basis (i.e. £652,468, excluding non-cash
accounling adjustments of £18.329), in line with Circular LG 01/2014. The payments and income transactions mada on behati of the Naw Council by the prodecesser Council are
nol rellected in Fermanagh District Council's accounts. Rather, they are reflecied in the Shadow Council's accounts for the pariod endad 31st March 2015. Thasa Accounts are
prapared in compliance with the Departmants’ Accounts Direction, issued under Local Gavernment (Accounts and Audit) Regutations (Northam Irgland} 2006 and subjact {0
Statutory audil by the 'ocal government audilor,

In addition to the funding of the Shadaw Councils financial activitias, the Council also provided act fation. administrative stall and support, facilities and financial
management necessary for the New Council to carry out its duties, frag of charge.
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Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2015

Accounts Authorised for the Issue Certificate

In accordance with International Accounting Standard (IAS 10) this Statement of Accounts
which contains amendments which are not material from the Accounts approved on 23 June
2015 is at today's date hereby authorised for issue.

IAS 10 sets out
. The period during which an entity should adjust its financial statements for events

after the balance sheet date as being the period between the date the financial
statements were prepared and the date of this authorisation; and

o In the event of adjustments the disclosures that should be made.

Signed

Chief Financial Officer

70



